
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Re.quest 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2011 
Prepared By: David Wahlgren Phone #: 97 4-6455 ~ 
Division Director/Ma er: nria wlin, Division Director Development Services 

Department Head: Steven . l\i1am I ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: 
Resubdivision of Lot 75 La Hacienda Estates (Resubdivision final plat - two total lots 
- 5.25 acres - Doss Road) in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting to resubdivide one lot into two lots for the purpose of 
separating the existing office and residence into separate lots on 5.25 acres. Water 
will be provided by Travis County Water Control and Improvement District No. 17, 
and wastewater will be provided by on-site sewer system. This subdivision 
application is not subject to parkland requirements because it is fewer than four 
units. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As the application requests meets all requirements and was approved by the City of 
Austin Zoning and Platting Commission on September 20, 2011, Single Office staff 
recommends approval of the motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time this report was written. 
As part of the requirements for a resubdivision, a sign has been posted on the 
property announcing the date, time, and location of the public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NA 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Existing plat 
Proposed plat 
Sign Pictures 
Affidavit of Sign Posting 

Item 1
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 

dzn.~G.~L~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manifu( p:JE., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Raceway
 
Single Family Subdivision Section Two Final Plat (A Small Lot Subdivision)
 
(Resubdivision of Lots 16, 17,24, and 25 Northridge Acres Number Two Subdivision
 
- 69 Lots - Travesia Way - City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This resubdivision final plat consists of 69 single family on 10.576 acres. The
 
proposed plat's boundaries are located within the previously-platted Northridge
 
Acres NO.2 subdivision, and the applicant proposes to resubdivide lots 16, 17, 24,
 
and 25 of the Northridge Acres Number Two subdivision into the Raceway Single
 
Family Subdivision Section Two Final Plat. There are 2,229 linear feet of public
 
streets proposed with this final plat, fiscal surety in the amount of $239,189.00 has
 
been posted with the City of Austin, water and wastewater service will be provided
 
by the City of Austin, and parkland fees in lieu of dedication have been paid to the
 
City of Austin in the amount of $28,082.54.
 

This agenda item is only to receive comments during the public hearing and is not to
 
take appropriate action on the final plat. Once the applicant fulfills the requirements
 
of the alternative fiscal agreement outlined in an associated request, the final plat will
 
be scheduled for appropriate action by the Commissioners Court. This is the same
 
process utlilized for the Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section One Final Plat.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this resubdivision final plat meets all Single Office standards and was approved
 
by the City of Austin Zoning and Platl:ing Commission on December 6, 2011, Single
 
Office staff recommends approval of the motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Notification
 
Notification of this resubdivision final plat's hearing at the City of Austin's Zoning and
 
Platting Commission (ZAP) as well as Commissioners Court was mailed to all
 
current owners of property and all registered neighborhood associations within 500
 

Item 2
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



I 

feet of the proposed subdivision. These addresses were obtained from the Travis 
Central Appraisal District current tax rolls. Single Office records show that all 
property owners that are required to be notified under Title 30 were notified. The 
Single Office has registered no interested parties for this application. 

As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign 
was placed on the subject property on December 12, 2011, announcing the date, 
time, and location of the public hearing. Staff has received one phone call as a result 
of the sign posting, and the caller requested more information about the public 
hearing but had no objections. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 
Photo of Public Notice sign 
Affidavit of sign posting 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.

1--------1---[-
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Raceway Single Family Section Two Final Plat
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 6
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Communities	Putting	Prevention	to	Work	(CPPW)	Grant

Tobacco‐Free	Worksite	Policy	
Recommendation	for	Travis	County

Travis	County	Health	and	Human	Services	&	Veterans	Service
and

Travis	County	Health	and	Wellness	Clinic

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Background	Information
• U.S.	Department	of	Health	and	Human	Services	‐ American	
Recovery	&	Reinvestment	Act	(ARRA)	2009

• City	of	Austin	awarded	a	total	of	$7,473,150	for	Tobacco	
Cessation	programs
• Communities	Putting	Prevention	to	Work	(CPPW)	focus	
on:	Policy,	Systems,	and	Environmental	Changes

• Interlocal Agreement	between	Travis	County	Health	and	
Human	Services/Veterans	Service	and	the	Austin/Travis	
County	Health	and	Human	Services	Department
• Approved	by	Travis	County	Commissioners	Court	– November	16,	
2010

• $200,000
• Term	of	agreement	ends	February	29,	2012 2

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Our	Timeline
• March	2011	– Planner	and	research	assistant	hired
• May	2011	– Update	to	Commissioners	Court	and	survey	
emailed	to	employees

• June‐July	2011	– Research	on	tobacco	cessation	and	policy	
development

• August	2011	– Update	to	County	Executive	for	Health	and	
Human	Services/Veterans	Services	Dept ‐ Sherri	Fleming

• Sep–Nov	2011	– Meetings	with	Travis	County	employees
• December	2011	– Update	Travis	County	Commissioners’	Court
• January	2012	– Public	Hearing	(Jan	24)	and	Community	
Meetings

3

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



1/
4/
20

12

4

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Survey	Results
• Sent	to	an	estimated	4,426 employees	through	
Clinic	Administrator
• 882 responded
• 19.9%	response	rate

• 20.2% of	the	respondents	are	tobacco‐users
• Estimated	number	=	894	employees

• In	the	past	month,	74.3%	of	employees	report	
someone	smoking/using	tobacco	products	in	the	
area	where	they	work

• Complete	Results	are	Available	Upon	Request
5

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Survey	Results

6Source:	Travis	County	Employee	Survey	(May	2011)

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Free	Resources
• Employee	Wellness	Clinic

• If	insured	through	Travis	County	
can	obtain	nicotine	replacement	
therapy	as	well	as	participate	in	
smoking	cessation	group	classes

• Texas	Quitline
• 1‐877‐YES‐QUIT	(937‐7848)

• Seton	
• Group	classes	– 6	weeks
• 512‐324‐2762

• For	more	information:	
www.livetobaccofreetraviscounty.org

7

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



How	has	the	City	of	Austin	
Implemented	the	Policy?
• January	1,	2011	– No	tobacco	use	on	selected	City	of	
Austin	Health	and	Human	Services	Department	(HHSD)	
Campuses

• July	6,	2011	– No	Tobacco	use	in	City	vehicles
• September	1,	2011	– Six	additional	HHSD	campuses	
added	to	tobacco‐free	policy

• December	26,	2011	–City	parks	smoke‐free
• February	1,	2012	– City	of	Austin	libraries	tobacco‐free

1/
4/
20

12

8

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Current	Travis	County	
Smoking	Policy

• Adopted	October	21,	1986
• No	smoking	in	County	buildings	or	County	vehicles

• City	of	Austin’s	Smoking	in	Public	Places	
Ordinance	(SIPPO)
• No	smoking	within	15	feet	of	the	entrance	to	a	building	
(not	including	public	sidewalks)

• Note:	Since	this	is	a	City	of	Austin	ordinance,	it	does	not	
apply	to	County	buildings	in	the	unincorporated	areas	of	
Travis	County

9

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Proposed	Policy
• Tobacco use	is	not	permitted	by	anyone	at	any	time	on	
Travis	County	property.	Includes	employees,	visitors,	
contractors,	vendors,	volunteers	and	interns.
• Indoor/outdoor	spaces
• Parking	lots,	garages,	&	driveways
• Vehicles	owned/leased	by	Travis	County
• Includes	personal	vehicles	on	property

• Appropriate	signage	will	be	posted
• No	littering
• Self‐enforced	and	encouraged	by	employees
• Proposed	implementation	date	April	1,	2012

10

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Frequently	Asked	Questions
• Where	will	smokers	smoke?

• Designated	smoking	areas	are	not	encouraged	by	the	policy	
since	the	dangerous	effects	of	secondhand	smoke	are	evident.

• How	will	the	policy	be	enforced?
• In	an	effort	to	promote	health,	we	recommend	no	punitive	
action	associated	with	this	policy.		However,	employees	are	
ethically	obligated	to	comply	with	policies	that	are	part	of	
Travis	County’s	Code.

• Will	elected	officials	have	to	comply?
• This	is	a	facilities	policy	that	affects	Travis	County	owned	
properties.		Much	like	the	SIPPO	Ordinance	already	in	effect	for	
public	buildings	in	Austin	city	limits,	the	proposed	policy	will	
affect	the	property	regardless	of	who	uses	the	building	as	long	
as	it	is	Travis	County	property.

1/
4/
20

12

11

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Who	is	Tobacco‐Free?
• ACTIVE	Life	Inc.
• African	American	Men	&	Boys	Harvest	Foundation
• Austin	Community	College
• Austin	Recovery
• Austin	Volunteer	Health	Clinic
• Austin/Travis	County	HHSD
• Austin/Travis	County	Integral	Care
• Capital	Metro
• Central	Health/	CommUnityCare
• Huston‐Tillotson University
• Mexican	Consulate
• People’s	Community	Clinic
• Seton	Family	of	Hospitals
• St.	David’s	Healthcare

12

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Contact	Information
• Ana	Almaguel	(Project	Manager)

• Ana.Almaguel@co.travis.tx.us
• 512‐914‐2257

• Lindsay	Pollok	(Planner)
• Lindsay.Pollok@co.travis.tx.us
• 512‐516‐5865

• LaTonya	Pegues	(Research	Assistant)
• LaTonya.Pegues@co.travis.tx.us
• 512‐541‐5049 13

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 7
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date:  January 10, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sherri E. Fleming 854-4100 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request for the Ending 
Community Homelessness Coalition to Occupy Office Space at the Palm 
Square Building 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
HHS/VS has received a request from the Ending Community 
Homelessness Coalition to use office space the Palm Square Building 
to house it’s Executive Director and IT personnel.  
ECHO’s request is attached 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
ECHO is currently engaged in work in the community that is critical to 
addressing issues of homelessness in Travis County. Staff supports and 
recommends that the Court approve this request for a period of one year.  
Staff will revisit the office use arrangements with ECHO prior to December, 
2012. 
  
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Allowing ECHO to share space with HHS/VS supports a critical 
community collaboration during a time of transition. HHS/VS staff see 
collaboration with community-based organizations as critical to 
fulfilling the delivery of services to Travis County residents and best 
positions us to advise the Commissioners Court on critical Social 
Services policy issues. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: The request will not 
increase the Travis County budget. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman Mc 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $497,081.54, for the period of December 23 to December 29, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $497,081.54. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $497,081.54 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 9
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 10
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 11
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: January 10, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No.9 to Contract No. 
10K00250LP, STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Milton Reimers Ranch Park construction project, a 2,421 acre rural 
park includes; deceleration lane off of main road, existing park road 
improvements, development of parking lots, maintenance facility 
building, restrooms/shower facilities, shade structures, utility 
improvements, hike/bike and multi-use trails, sidewalks, fencing, park 
signage, gates and everything related to the infrastructure of the park. 

 This Change Order number nine (9) is for the addition of a Pump Track, 
increasing roadway quantities, adjusting quantities on a revised water 
system, as well as for other miscellaneous improvements.  This change 
order is in the amount of $66,439.94, and increases the contract amount 
from $5,181,665.05 to $5,248,104.99. 

 Change Order number eight (8) for the above contract was for the 
addition of retaining walls, collapsible bollards, directional signs, a 
primary electrical conduit to Riverview Restroom, relocation of the fee 
booth (including electrical work), the reduction of quantities regarding 
various water well related construction items, as well as other 
miscellaneous improvements . This Change Order increased the 
contract by $15,787.23, from $5,165,877.82 to $5,181,665.05. 

 Change Order number seven (7) for the above contract was for a 
Riverview restroom with shelter, two pavilions, adding a bay to the rock 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

climber’s shelter, painting interior walls, sealing the floors of all 
restrooms and other miscellaneous improvements.  This Change Order 
increased the contract by $539,613.36 from $4,626,264.46 to 
$5,165,877.82. 

 Change Order number six (6) for the above contract was for realignment 
and extension of the proposed trail through a scenic overlook area by 
the Pedernales River, reducing the number of expensive large diameter 
trees while keeping the smaller caliper trees, providing a better 
communication network in the maintenance facility with data wires, 
changing VCT tiles to stained concrete floor, and adding trench drain by 
the pavilion to divert storm water runoff and keep the area dry.  This 
Change Order increased the contract by $98,357.81 from $4,527,906.60 
to $4,626,264.46. 

 Change Order number five (5) for the above contract was for additional 
length of a stone wall for safety improvements and a 500 gallon liquid 
propane tank.  This Change Order increased the contract by $72,563.00 
from $4,455,343.60 to $4,527,906.60. 

 Change Order number four (4) for the above contract, was for additional 
park improvement needs, which included park entrance road, relocation 
of a parking lot, additional footage of multi-use and hike & bike trail, 
sealed concrete floor for maintenance building, additional electrical 
services lines, and other miscellaneous items.  This Change Order will 
increased the contract by $388,029.03 from $4,067,314.57 to 
$4,455,343.60 

 Change Order number three (3) for the above contract, was for adjusting 
the unit price for the Pedestrian Trail (Item #6) for the addition of 
clearing and grubbing. This Change Order will increase the contract by 
$80,052.50 from $3,987,262.07 to $4,067,314.57. 

 Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
drilling of the water well pilot hole. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $11,890.00 from $3,975,372.07 to $3,987,262.07. 

 Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for drilling a 
water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust 
quantities for the pedestrian trail. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07. 

 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $3,297,980.33 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $3,799,911.18    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $66,439.94     
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 549025 
  Funding Account(s): 518-4945-809-8120 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.

walkerj
Draft



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                      12/29/11   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  10:32:28   
   Account number . . . : 518-4945-809.81-20                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 518  PERM IMPROV BONDS 2010             Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  45  PARK SERVICES                                    
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   9  COMM&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  20  PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       1,491,734   12/22/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :         138,629.29                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :         176,174.83                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         555,581.57                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         216,262.40                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:       1,086,648.09    72.8%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :         405,085.91    27.2                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000549025

                                               STATUS:  DEPARTMENT APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679     REASON: 53936 PARK-CIP MOD PO#454796 CONT 10K00250LP                   DATE: 12/20/11

  SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   77568 STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD              DELIVER BY DATE: 12/20/11

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   1  REIMERS RANCH PARK       CONSTRUCTION               35057.73  DOL       1.0000    35057.73
      CO #9.  FOR ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO COMPLETE THE
      FOLLOWING ITEMS
      ADD PUMP TRACK
      INCREASE ROADWAY QUANTITIES
      ADJUST QUANTITIES FOR REVISED WATER SYSTEMS
      OTHER MISCELLANEOUS IMPROVEMENTS
      ***********
      THIS AMOUNT WILL INCREASE THE CONTRACT FROM
      $5,189,805.05 TO $5,256,244.99.
       COMMODITY: ROADSIDE, GROUNDS, PARK
       SUBCOMMOD: PARK IMPROVE-PURCHASE SVC
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 988-064-00150

   2  REIMER RANCH PARK        5% RETAINAGE                1845.15  DOL       1.0000     1845.15
       COMMODITY: ROADSIDE, GROUNDS, PARK
       SUBCOMMOD: PARK IMPROVE-PURCHASE SVC
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 988-064-00151

   3  REIMERS RANCH PARK       CONSTRUCTION               28060.20  DOL       1.0000    28060.20
       COMMODITY: ROADSIDE, GROUNDS, PARK
       SUBCOMMOD: PARK IMPROVE-PURCHASE SVC
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 988-064-00150

   4  REIMER RANCH PARK        5% RETAINAGE                1476.86  DOL       1.0000     1476.86
       COMMODITY: ROADSIDE, GROUNDS, PARK
       SUBCOMMOD: PARK IMPROVE-PURCHASE SVC
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 988-064-00151

                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:    66439.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N

 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     51849458098120    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       0502PR                     100.00                    35057.73
                           PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT             2005 Bond Reimers SW Park

   2     51849458098120    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       0502PR                     100.00                     1845.15
                           PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT             2005 Bond Reimers SW Park

   3     48249456318120    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       M09482                     100.00                    28060.20
                           PURCHASED SVCS PARK IMPRV             REIMERS URBAN OUTDOOR REC

   4     48249456318120    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       M09482                     100.00                     1476.86
                           PURCHASED SVCS PARK IMPRV             REIMERS URBAN OUTDOOR REC

                                                                                                                     66439.94

                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000549025

                                               STATUS:  DEPARTMENT APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679     REASON: 53936 PARK-CIP MOD PO#454796 CONT 10K00250LP                   DATE: 12/20/11

  SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   77568 STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD              DELIVER BY DATE: 12/20/11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
REQUISITION COMMENTS:

20111220 RT

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2011 ."Q) 
Prepared By: David Wahlgren~ Pone #" 974-6455 \'\' / 
Division Dire.ctor/M~er~ A · na ~o in, Division Directo. r Deve.lopment Services 

-y~ 
Department Head: Steven M. M nt , E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 
recording: Resubdivision of Lot 75 La Hacienda Estates (Resubdivision final plat
two total lots -5.25 acres - Doss Road) in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting to resubdivide one lot into two lots for the purpose of 
separating the existing office and residence into separate lots on 5.25 acres. Water 
will be provided by Travis County Water Control and Improvement District No. 17, · 
and wastewater will be provided by on-site sewer system. This subdivision 
application is not subject to parkland requirements because it is fewer than four 
units. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As the application requests meets all requirements and was approved by the City of 
Austin Zoning and Platting Commission on September 20, 2011, Single Office staff 
recommends approval of the motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time this report was written. 
As part of the requirements for a resubdivision, a sign has been posted on the 
property announcing the date, time, and location of the public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NA 

ATT ACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Existing plat 
Proposed plat 
Sign Pictures 
Affidavit of Sign Posting 

Item 13
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/ManaAer: Anna BOWlin.. , Division Director, Development Services 

C~t~ 6·, ~~{fc 
Department Head: Steven M. Manil~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on an Alternative
 
Fiscal Agreement for Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section Two Final Plat (A
 
Small Lot Subdivision) in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This resubdivision final plat consists of 69 single family on 10.576 acres. The
 
proposed plat's boundaries are located within the previously-platted Northridge
 
Acres NO.2 subdivision, and the applicant proposes to resubdivide lots 16, 17, 24,
 
and 25 of the Northridge Acres Number Two subdivision into the Raceway Single
 
Family Subdivision Section Two Final Plat.
 

The developer of the subject subdivision requests to have the plat held in abeyance
 
while street and drainage facilities are constructed. Alternative fiscal in the amount
 
$239,189.00 is posted with the City of Austin. Staff recommends approval of the
 
proposed motion.
 

Under Alternative Fiscal, the County Executive of TNR holds the plat in abeyance
 
and, upon completion of the items listed below, the County Executive authorizes the
 
issuance of a Basic Development Permit for construction of streets and drainage
 
facilities.
 

The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action
 
does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that
 
he/she understands the constraints related to the use of Alternative Fiscal.
 

Plat Status
 
The City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission approved the final plat on
 
December 6, 2011. The plat meets Travis County standards and has everything in
 
place such that it could be recommended for approval at this time.
 

Revegetation/Erosion Control Fiscal
 

Item 14
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Alternative fiscal covering the costs of revegetation and erosion/sedimentation 
control in the amount $239,189.00 is posted with the City of Austin. 

Access to Publicly Maintained Road 
The subdivision takes access from Travesia Way, accepted for maintenance by the 
Travis County. 

Water and Waste Water Service 
Water and wastewater service for this subdivision will be provided by the City of 
Austin. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As this resubdivision final plat meets all Single Office standards, was approved by 
the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission on December 6, 2011, and 
appropriate fiscal has been posted, Single Office staff recommends approval of the 
motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternative Fiscal Agreement 
Extension of 60 days Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc. 

I--+------+-------j- 
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Raceway Single Family Section Two Final Plat
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Legend 

-- "State Maintained 

------- Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

--- Railroad 

Water Body 

Commissioner Precinct 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

City JUrisdiction 

Park 

Source(s) City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travts County 
8/2011, Toll Road ~ vancus sources, 
Creeks- NHO 2005, Parks - rravrs County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts -Travis County 
Voter Registrar2002 

\ 
/' 

'v 

1 City of 
I Austin 

''''''~!t'90l,I<l''~'$I\O 

Map DisclarmerTbe data IS provided "as is" 
wllh no warranties of any kind 

Travis County Location Map ---=======fi~~\~\J.~~~~/~"/~~=~'-=':::\-·~~'~~:~,:,~~~:111 I 
-' ..	 :, ""'i?'j~""""'~ 1"",... . ~ . Il'~'/JJ~.#.,.:.,t-~1	 '....,~ ; , 

r '\ ... 
f" "''Sj1

t	 

c>""'~'~" 11 
} \"~ fI-> 

.r· 

,:,\ ,./ SH 45 ''''cWi" 
01\\.~_I'.	 

~ 

i 
~( 

;4 " ,I
:!

i 
, ----.,..-7.':_. ./j,

~.~ 

ii
"

.~ 

I ~:~~~ 
~;. JWl:lIa(kIo'?OU 
"(>~ '''DGI;D~ 

'-'''>(",;,'(;, .1 

I'• 
a 1	 Map Prepared by' Travis County 

Dept. of Transportabon 8. NaturalI I I Resources Date: 8/9/2011Travis County Roadways, Map A Miles 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY 

RACEWAY CROSSING SECTION 2 

VICINITY MAP 

SCALE: 1· = 2000' 
DATE: 6/14/2011
JOB NO=-:------':..r,--::~==':=----A59B-003 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



-
-

...
M
.
"
~
I


 
I
-
~
"
"
-
-

I
0"' 
..

~ 
c.. ;; 

1~ 
~

 

r
, 

..
.. 
i I I

..
 H
 

I.', 

5:' 
I I I 

\~ 
-..J 
Q... 

-s 
~
 V

) 

~

 

C
\I 

,. 
0 

w
 

Z
.a

:,.
." ~

 

,," 
(I) ~~ 

'x
 ..

W
>

u
<

 
a
:
:
~
W
I
l
Y

"
w

 .. 
O
~
«
·

C
o

. 
« 

u
 tO

 ,: 

!..c
~

 
>

 
W:~"

 
0

"
"
 

O
:!! 

-cr 
:J: 

., N
 

N
~

 
.. 

cr 
0 z 

..' '
,
~

 

x 0 c '" 
~ " .. .. 0 

.. o. 

c 0 ~
 

.. ,. .. 0 ~
 

N
 

-1/ 

I I
,-

-
-

-
-u c 0 o c

i 
0 ,.;

I L 
0 C

 

0 ,,; 

~
 

sr: 

!
" o " 

..
.. 

.. a<~ 5 .. iE
 

..
, 

.. II' 

: 

o 
I

c 0 
!!

,,; 
I I 

-
-

~
.

 '.0
 . d 

t
c .. 

~ I 
.,j'" 

I I 
o

· .' 
J

c c ,,; 
I I I 

.. 
I I I 

!:! 
I ~ 

.'N
 

I 
=

 
I 

!! 

l -
~
-
L

 

d 

• -e 
0 

"I .. 
.. oj 
c 0

! 
'" ! ~

 

! ~
 

0.
 o
! 

W
>

 ... 
;
l
1
~
"
R
C

 

; ~ •0 0 

• ~~ 
.. 

I J I 
. U

 .. 
.,

0 .. 
~

 

I~ 

-
-

........~
m
t
·•
 

.
..
 

".:·D
" 

;....': ..' .
~.. 

. 
c" ..c..: 

··i. 

• 

-

C

L
 

.
y
H
?
~

 
":1

-7
" -r-t
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



LOT TABLE 

DESCRIPll0N 

SINGLE: FAt.4ILY LOTS 
Al.4ENITY CENlrR LOT 

LANDSCAPE LOTS
 
GRAHO AVENUE PARKW.n
 
BEU.lQNT STo\BLrS LANE
 
HAt.lPTON BUSS 1ll:"CE
 

'TR"VESl" WM 
1ll:ANQUllLANE 

TOTAL RIGHT-OF-WAV 
TOTAL AREA 

TOTAL NQ. OF' LOTS 

LINE TABLE 
LINE 

L1 

BEAR!NG 
N 27'27'19' E 

DISTANCE 
3647' 

l2 

(N )0'06'0'::> [) 

5 00'58'25" [ 43.60' 
LJ 

" 
N eg'O\'35' c 
N 00'58'25" W 

56.00' 
43.60 

L5 
L6 

S 05"01'35" w 
S 64"56'25" £: 

43.27' 
56.00' 

17 S 00'56'25" [ 56.00' 
La s 69'01'35" W 6.94' 
L9 S 05'01'35" W 6.94' 
L10 N 84'58'25" W 56.00' 
L11 S 27'32'47" W 28.17' 
L12 N 57'22'30" W 22.65' 
L13 S 32'37' 30" W 56.00' 
u- S 27'27'55' W 27.07' 
L15 S 09'36'54" W 29.97' 
L16 5 21'27'55" W 11.79' 
U7 S 63'07'09' [ 50.00' 
L1a N 27'27'55" E 12.62' 
L19 N 45'04'04" r 30.81' 
l20 N 27'27'55" E 34.95' 
l21 N 51'22'30" W 12.07' 
L22 S 27'27'55" W 3.56' 
L23 S 05'01'35" W 50.21' 
L24 N 57'22'30" W 30.42' 
L25 
L26 

N 00'58'25" W 

S 00'58'25' E 
36.97' 
36.97' 

L27 
L28 

N 57'22'30" W 
N 14'38'13" E 

4.31' 
40_00' 

L29 
L30 

N 00'~'25" W 
S 57'22'30' E 

42.78' 
22.65' 

SURVEYOR: 

ACREAGE 

7.728 ACRES 
1.186 ACRES 
0.485 ACRE 
1.41Sl ACRES 
0313 ACRE 
1.11~ "eRES 

1.066 ACRES 

O.70~ ACRE 
4.640 ACRES 

14.039 ACRES 

70 

terra
 

RACEWAY SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION SECTION ONE 
(A SMALL LOT SUBDMSION) 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS84.31' N 09'58'20' E 
50.\2' S 11'55'45" w
 
7.43"
 S 42'58'25" [ 

CURVE TABLE 
CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD CHORD BEARING 

C1 278.00' 62,48' 52.35' S 05'27'55" W 

C2 222.00' 84.82' 
C3 208.00' 50.24' 

C. 5.00' 8.38' 

C5 5.00' 7.33' 
C6 272.00' 106.52' 
C7 328.00' 67.42' 87.30' N 51'29'12· 'If 

ce 15.00' 24.91' 22.15' S 75'02'42" W 
C9 40.00' 12.46' 12.41' S 18'32'25" w 
C'O 150.00' 18.69' 18.52' S 18'32'25" W 
cu 25.00' Jil,5Z' 35.54' S 11'49'37" E 
C12 2~.00' 39.01' 35.17' N 72'H"23" E 
C13 60.00' 18.43' 18.36' N )6'15'00" r 
C1< 40.00' 12.29' 12.24' N 36'16'00" E 
C15 15.00· 22.21' 20.24' N 14'57'18" W 
C16 972.00' 87.53' 87.50' N 59'57'18" W 
en 972.00' 17.04' 17.04' N 57'52'38" W 
C18 972.00' 70.49' 70.48' 5 60'27'25" E 
C10 5.00' 7.85' 7.07' S 72'27'55" W 

C20 15.00' 21.36' 19.6Q' S 13'19'12" [ 
C21 51.00' 231.9" 17.84' 5 75'10'04" W 
C22 60.00' 51.95' 50.35' S 29'17'13' E 
C23 60.00' 41.79' 40.95' S 15'28'16" W 
C2< 60.00' 53.80' 60.84' S 55'53'04" W 
C25 50.00' 43.01' 42.10' N 63'07'09" W 
C2. 60.00' 64.91' 61.79' N 11'35'37" W 
C27 60.00' 7.36' 7.36' N 22'5.'4-4' E 
C28 5.00' 4.54' 4.47' N 00'54'01' £: 
C29 50.00' 146.45' 99.44' N 5814'45' £: 
C30 5.00' 4.64' 4.47' 5 64'24'31" E 
C31 50.00' 46.59' 44.93' N 01'01'52" E 
C32 50.00' 45.50' 44.93' N 54'25'37" E 

C" SO.OO· 45.07' U55' S 73'03'05" E 
CJ< 50.00' 8.19' 8.18' S 42'32'12 w E 
C35 5.00' 7.85' 7.07' N 44'01'35" E 
C3. 5.00' 7.85' 7.07' 5 45'58'25" E 
C37 5.00' 7.33' 5.59' N 4T01'JS" E 
C3B 5.00' 6.38' 7.43' N 42"58'25" W 
C3. 15.00' 22.21' 20.24' N 14'57'18' W 
C<C 328.00' 152.80' 161.14' N 13'14'45" E 
C<1 328.00 30.I.r JO.12' N 24'50'01" E 
C<2 326.00 132.67' '3'.77' N 10'35'51" E 
C<3 5.00' 7.85' 7.07' N ."'01'35" r 
C.. 5.00' 7.85' 7.07' S 45'58'25" E 
C<5 272.00' 135.01' 133.63' S 13'14'4-5" W 

C" 272.00' 21D8' 28.37' S 02'00'57' W 
cn 272.00' 63.44' 63.30' 5"'4"1)" W 
C-e 272.00' 40.6S· 40.64' 5 22'39'12" W 
C49 27200' 2.50' 2,50' S 27'lt05" W 
C50 15.00' 24,91' 22.1:)' S 75'02'42· 'If 

C51 1026.00' 92.57" 92.54' N 59'S7'Hl" w 
C52 1028.00' 89.49' 89.~ N 59'52'08' W	 

LOT 26 
6.69' S 47'01'35" W 

105.84' S 16'14'45" W NORn-fRtOGE ACRe-S NO. 2 
81c. 14. Pg. 84 

lII 
101"\' o' 100' 

LOT! 
8LOCK A 

TRAI-£SIA PHASe- ! 
O()C. No. 2007'00287 

LEGEND 

1/2" H?ON ROO FOUND 
(UNLESS NO ~O) 

o	 //2" IR~ ROO SET W/CAP 
STAJlPElJ "TeRRA F/RJlA W 

o CONCRETe AlONUAIENT SET 
( ) RECORO INFORMATJON 

SIDEWALK 

C53 1028.00' 3.09' N 62'26'55' W3.011' 
C5< 5.00' 7.85' ~~o7.07' N 17'32'05" w 
CS; 25.85'zs.oo' 25.S9' N 5814'45' E (11';:9t-Z,?+q,. <,

49.94'C56 272.00' 4\1.87' 5 52'Cl6'SJ" E -?o';<f)r v 
"'J 4- J.,.~ 
TBW'l/ Ro,,!;)' 

ELEB15.115 ~ lJJ ~ .'\ .......
 

BEARING BASIS NOTE: 

HORIZONTAL DAnJlo4 BASED ON nlE TEXAS 
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEt.4, NAD 8:5, 
TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE. COORDINATES AND 
DiSTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE VALUES. 
COIo4BINED SCALE FACTOR IS 1.0001115368. 

STREET NAl.4ES 

GRANO AVENUE PARKWAy 
en..MONT STABLES LAN[ 
HAIAPTON 8USS TRAC[ 
TRAV£SIA WAY 
TRANQUIL LAN[ 

~ 

ENGINEER: 

R.O.W. WIDTH 

~ 
~ 
"56F"T 
V,,"RIES 
"56F"T 

. ENGINEERS' PLANNERS· SURVEYORSLAND SURVEYING TtwOI Boord 01 Prof.llional Engineer. A.gl.tr<;l\I<;ln N<;l. F-439prrrna 1701 DIRECTORS 8L\ID, SIT. 400 
AUSllN, TEXAS 78744 

1701 Olnclon lo~luord, $",u. 400 . Au.tln, T..OI 11144 !lI1/311-1J73 fax 511/44!l-11" (512) 441-9493 (Phone) 
(512) 445-2286 (fax) 

CENTERLINE LENGTH 

452 FT. 
323 FT. CRY! RACEWA Y HOLDINGS, LP. 

(R£JJAINlJE'R OF 90.578 AC - l1?ACT 4) 
Ooe. No. 2otJ712790.1 <,697 FT.
 

924 r-r
 
526 n.
 

2,924 FT
 

J r-" JON E S & CAR T E R, 1 • C. L 

CRV/ RAC,WA Y HOLD/NGS, L.P. 
(REAlAfNOD? OF 29.92.1 AC - l1?ACT .1) 

// 
poe. Na. 200712790.) 

NOR THRloGe- ACRe-S 110. 2 
8K. /of, »c 84 

LOT 25	 LOT 24 

CRVT RACe-WAY HOLDINGS, L.P. 
(RCAIAINOCR OF 44.288 AC - l1?ACT I) 

Ooe. Na. 200712790.1 

<. 

CRV! RACe-WAY oevnoe. L.P. 
(REAlAINOD? OF 12.45 AC - l1?ACT 2) 

Doc. No. 2007'27904 

... SENa-tWARI( HOTES: 

~ t,;~~~YJ~~~~ 
5[T ... rtf' BACK OF Cll!!1 AT UST 010 
r:I tr.IEDlAH LOC"TED CDlTlRlJM[ r:I 
r;JlAHO "'o'Dl~ F'NlKWAY AT SOUniWEST 
CORHER r:I SOB.£CY stJlElOIVlS!(»oI. 
(El.EV"TJON-115,8!l) (NA"t> II O"lVW) 

Tal P- - 'lEYF'ORNlYBDla-tWNlK fOR 
nos SlJA~ IS A F'I(-NAA. SET IN 
ASPHAlT +/- 14' SOUniEAST OF TI-£ 
SHARED REAR PfilOPERTY CORNER CE 
L01S 10 • II (l.0Q( C -"'10 +/- 11' 
SOUni'I'EST CY TI-£ WOST SClJlHOll Y 
JI'll:(p[JlTY CORhUl r:I LOT12. BlOQ( C. 
(nEV"T!CfoI-1I1.Bl) (H""t> II O"Tl)I,I) 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

Fl..E:	 J:\Prajllt:t.\A51l8\OO2\SlJrvey\Drowlng F'l1.1\F'lnol Plat - Sec 1 
J:\PraJ.t:t1'\,A598\OO2\Sul"\I_y\Paint FiI..\0A51l8-flroal Plat see. t.cre 

llA58ll-ClO2-00/SOO OAAWN BY: USC.'llI'" 
~ JIN 14,2010 ctlECKED BY: JON 

""'" 1"-100' REVISED: October26, 2.010 

RACEWAY SINGLE FAW..Y 
SUBDMSION SECTION ONE 
(A SMALL LOT SUBDMSION) 

COA CASE NO.: CBJ-2010-0036.1A 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Exhibit 82.401 (D) 
(d) Alternative Fiscal Policy Request and Acknowledgement 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the Executive Manager ofTNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Development Permit. The owner 
will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be completed 
during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file Security with 
the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be 
completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements to secure the performance of the construction of the 
Improvements for one year from the date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the 
construction by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Exhibit 82.401 (D) (d) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 4 

Executed this __ day of , 2011. 

OWNER: Pulte Homes of Texas, L.P. L~30I- B J) kAfCl "ute PkIoV, &,/Jii1j L 
/ I

Addressa T~xas "7artne~ 
By. ~~ AUSd ,'1 TX 71[7L1 

City, State 
Name: Brent Baker 7'K-u/1& 

Phone 
Title: Vice President of Land S3l- 335' 

Authorized Representative Fax 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the hz:day of770t~2011, by Brent 
Baker in the capacity stated herein. 

Y2~YD~ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

",m,., 
...-$~~.'!!':;-~io ROBERTA MASON 
{":~{,,~ Notary Public. tate of Texas 
... .J;"J'i{..:"..: My comrm. .ion Expires 

Printed or typed name of notary 'I' "";:~:,'i;,\~t';f August 22. 2012 
• til 

My Commission Expires: 8- ;2;Z- /.:2-

Exhibit 82.401 (D) (d) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 4 

Alternative Fiscal 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS:
 

By: _ 
County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the _
 
day of , 2011, in the capacity stated herein.
 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
 

Printed or typed name of notary
 
My commission expires: _
 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) (d) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 4 of 4 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

Alternative Fiscal 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"
 

That certain tract of land described as ftt. e.." ~ t.i:,OJ (,~ _ 
subdivision is acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume , Page or Document No. of the Real 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas, as delineated on a plat under the same name which 
will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A- Proposed Raceway Single Family Subdivision 
Section Two Parcel 

FIELD NOTES 
lO.576-ACRE TRACT 

ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND 
OUT OF THE GEORGE W. SPEAR SURVEY NO. 100, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A PORTION OF A 
12.45-ACRE TRACT (TRACT II) AS CONVEYED TO 
CRVI RACEWAY DEVELOP, L.P. BY SPECIAL 
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2007127904 OF TIlE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION 
OF A 29.923-ACRE TRACT (TRACT 3) AS CONVEYED 
TO CRVI RACEWAY HOLDINGS, L.P., BY SPECIAL 
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2007127903 OF TIlE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 29.923-ACRE 
TRACT ALSO DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 16 THRU 
25, NORTHRIDGE ACRES NO.2, A SUBDIVISION AS 
RECORDED IN BOOK 14, PAGE 84 OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TOGETHER WITH 
THAT PORTION OF MEADOW LANE VACATED BY 
ORDER VACATING A PUBLIC ROAD, AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 3175, PAGE 284 OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AND 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING for POINT OF REFERENCE at a W' 
iron rod found at the southeast comer of Lot 26 of the 
above described Northridge Acres No.2, at an inside 
comer of Lot 25, Block A, Raceway Single Family 
Subdivision Section One (A Small Lot Subdivision), a 
subdivision as recorded in Document No. 201100066 of the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; Thence, 
with the east line of said Lot 26, Northridge Acres No.2., 
N27°27'19"E a distance of 36.47 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set 
with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at the northwest comer 
of said Lot 25, Block A, Raceway Single Family 
Subdivision Section One for the southwest comer and 
POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



THENCE, continuing with the east line of said Lot 26, Northridge Acres No.2., 
N27°27'19"E a distance of 413.42 feet to a W' iron rod found on the south right-of-way 
line of Meadow Lane at the northeast comer of said Lot 26, Northridge Acres No.2 at an 
angle point of this tract; 

THENCE N16°09'1l "E a distance of 51.12 feet to a W' iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA on the north right-of-way line of Meadow Lane at the southeast 
comer of Lot 15 of said Northridge Acres No.2 at an angle point of this tract, from which 
a W' iron rod found at the southwest comer of said Lot 15, Northridge Acres No.2 bears 
N62°25'54"W a distance of284.71 feet; 

THENCE, with the east line of said Lot 15, Northridge Acres No.2, N27°33'39"E 
a distance of 460.06 feet to a PK Nail found in fence post at the most northerly comer of 
said CRYI Raceway Holdings, L.P. 29.923-acre tract also being the northeast comer of 
said Lot 15, Northridge Acres No.2 for the most northerly comer of this tract; 

THENCE, with the northeast line of said CRVI Raceway Holdings, L.P. 29.923
acre tract, S62°31'26"E, pass a W' iron rod found at 427.42 feet, and continuing on for a 
total distance of 561.11 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA for 
the most easterly comer of this tract; 

THENCE S27°15'52"W a distance of 168.63 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA; 

THENCE S27°27'19"W a distance of 342.91 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA for an inside comer of this tract; 

THENCE S62°44'08"E a distance of 19.81 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA for an outside comer of this tract; 

THENCE S27°15'52"W a distance of 166.21 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA for the most easterly southeast comer of this tract; 

THENCE N62°44'08"W a distance of 130.37 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA for an inside comer of this tract; 

THENCE S27°27'19"W a distance of 44.28 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA at a point of curvature of a curve to the left; 

THENCE, along said curve to the left an arc distance of 59.50 feet, having a 
radius of 152.00 feet, and a chord which bears S16°14'27"W a distance of 59.12 feet to a 
112" iron rod set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at a point of tangency; 

THENCE S05°01'35"W a distance of 43.27 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA on the north right-of-way line ofTranquil Lane as dedicated by 

2 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



said Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section One subdivision, for the most southerly 
southeast comer of this tract; 

THENCE N84°58'25"W a distance of 56.00 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA on the east line of Lot I, Block D of said Raceway Single 
Family Subdivision Section One for an outside comer of this tract; 

THENCE, with the east line of said Lot I, Block D, Raceway Single Family 
Subdivision Section One, N05°01'35"E a distance of 43.27 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set with 
cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at a point of curvature of a curve to the right; 

THENCE, continuing with the east line of said Lot 1, Block D, Raceway Single 
Family Subdivision Section One, along said curve to the right an arc distance of 50.24 
feet, having a radius of 208.00 feet, and a chord which bears NIl °56'45"E a distance of 
50.12 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at the northeast comer 
of said Lot 1, Block D, Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section One, for an inside 
comer ofthis tract; 

THENCE, with the north line of said Block D, Raceway Single Family 
Subdivision Section One, N84°IO'45"W a distance of 237.63 feet to a 112" iron rod set 
with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at the northwest comer of Lot 5, Block D of said 
Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section One, for an inside comer of this tract; 

THENCE, with the west line of said Lot 5, Block D, Raceway Single Family 
Subdivision Section One, along a curve to the left an arc distance of 84.82 feet, having a 
radius of 222.00 feet, and a chord which bears S09°58'20"W a distance of 84.31 feet to a 
1/2" iron rod set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA; 

THENCE, continuing with the west line of said Lot 5, Block D, Raceway Single 
Family Subdivision Section One, SOoo58'25"E a distance of 43.60 feet to a 112" iron rod 
set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA for an outside comer of this tract; 

THENCE S89°01'35"W a distance of 56.00 feet to a 112" iron rod set with cap 
stamped TERRA FIRMA on the east line of Lot 27, Block A of said Raceway Single 
Family Subdivision Section One for the most southerly southwest comer of this tract; 

THENCE, with the east line of said Lot 27, Block A, Raceway Single Family 
Subdivision Section One, NOoo58'25"W a distance of 43.60 feet to a 112" iron rod set 
with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at a point ofcurvature of a curve to the right; 

THENCE, continuing with the east line of said Lot 27, Block A, Raceway Single 
Family Subdivision Section One, along said curve to the right an arc distance of 62.48 
feet, having a radius of 278.00 feet, and a chord which bears N05°27'55"E a distance of 
62.35 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at the northeast comer 
of said Lot 27, Block A, Raceway Single Family Subdivision Section One, for an inside 
comer of this tract; 

3 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



THENCE, with the north line of Lots 27, 26 and 25, Block A of said Raceway 
Single Family Subdivision Section One, N7r52'35"W a distance of 125.13 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 10.576 acres ofland, more or less. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that these notes were prepared by Terra Firma Land Surveying 
from a survey made on the ground on December 10,2010 under my supervision and are 
true and correct to the best ofmy knowledge. 

nathan O. Nobles 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5777 

Client: Pulte Homes of Texas, LP 
Date: September 16, 2011 
Job No.: OA598-003 
FB: 613 /5,618/33 
File:	 1:\Projects\AS9S RacewayCrossing\003 SectionTwo\Survey\Point Files\AS9S-Q03.crd 

1:\Projects\AS9S RacewayCrossing\003 SectionTwo\Survey\Legal Desc\AS9S-003 Sec 2-FN.doc 

BASIS OFBEARINGS:
 
Horizontal Datum based upon State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, Texas Central Zone.
 

4 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



RACEWAY SINGLE FAMILY SUBDMSION SECTION TWO 
LEGEND (A SMALL LOT SUBDMSION) 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 
1/2- IHCW ROO FCJ(JN/) 

(I/NL£SS NOTCD) ~ • P-K NAIl. nJlJND IN FFNCE POST 

o 1/2" JRQV I?OOssr w/btP 
STAMP£D "'TERRA FlfNA" 

<0,,
? 

o CONCRETE' MONtAIENTSET 
( ) ReCORD INFORUA n~ 

•••••• S!O£WAl.J( , 00' O· '00' 200' / 
<0,,

" 

+Clp~ 
'fro",," 

~ ....1! :C'..f'~s 
oRe". 4"q..? 

STREET NA~E:S R.O.w. W.Dl'l-l CENTERUNE LENGTH 
lrIAVESIA WAY 56 FT. 830 FT. 
MEADOW LANE 
KENTER CROSSING 

50 FT. 
56 FT. 

143 FT. 
403 FT. 

McAlOON W.... Y 
DOVER FERRYCROSSING 

56 FT. 
56 FT. 

695 FT. 
158 FT. 

TOTAL 2,229 FT. 

LOT T....BLE 

DESCRIPTION ACREAGE 
SlNGL£FAWILV LOTS 1.744 ACRES 
mAVESlA WAY 1.201ACRES 
lllEADOW LANE 0.133 ACRE 

KENTER ~OSSlNG 0.473 ACRE 

McALOON WAY O.eM ACRE 

DO\IER FERRY CROSSING 0.H11 ACRE: 
TOTAL RIGHT-OF-WAY 2.832 ....CRES 

TOTAL AREA 1O.576 ACRES 

TOTAL NO. Of LOTS e. 

<0-" 
LOT 15 -"0 

NORTHRIDGEACRES NO. 2
 
BIr. '4, Pg. 8~
 

/ (Or ,g 

" <, ~~,
~.,.~~~<, ~C~~ 

<, ~.:<~;r ... I~.I.I....... s:"'..:o.:r: 
",,".:0-.., ~'e-

CURVE TABLE ~~~-'>. 
CURVE R....DlUS ARC L..fHGlH CHORDL..fHGTH CHORD BEARING UNE BEARING DIST....NCE ~""..~~ ~-b. ---.. 

01 152.00' 5;.50' ~9.12' S 16'4'27" W L1 N 16"09'W E 51.12'
 
cz 208.00' 50.24' SO.12' M 11'56'45" E
 N 1n7'IS" £) (S1.20')
 
OJ 222.00' M.8Z' 84.31' S 09'58'20" W
 ~~ 

L3 S 27'27'19" W .......28'
L' S 05"01'35" W 43.2; 
LS N 84'58'25" W 56.00'

S 82·......'08" E
 .19.81'L2 
e. 278.00' 62.4a' 62.35' N 05'27'55"
 
cs 5.00' 7.85' 7.07' S 72'27'19" W
 
ce 5.00' 4.84' 4.47' 5 00"53'25" W
 
cr 50.00' 171.10' 99.0Z' S 72'21'35" W
 L8 N 05'01'35" E 43.Z7' CRill RACEWA Y' HOLOINGS. L.P. 
e. 5.00' 4.64' 4.47' N 36'0'14" W L7 S 00"56'25" E -43.60' (RDIAINO£R OF 29.92.] AC - TRACT.J) 

Ooc.No.2(){)7'f2~e. 5.00' 7.84' 7.0&' 5 72'21'35" W S 89"01'.35" W 56.00'L' 
etc 5.00' 7.87' 7.08' S 17'38'Z5" E N 00'58'Z5-- W 43.60'
 
01'
 

L' 
5.00' 7.84' 7.OS' LOT 18 -+:ciz 208.00' 81.4Z' BO.go' 

013 20B.OO' 31.16' 31.16' LOT 26 '--"El.t1~.~201. 5.00' 7.B7' 7.08' 
cts 25.00' 39.19' 35.30' NORTHRIDGEACRES NO.2
e18 222.00' 110.15' 109.0Z· BJc. 14, Pp. 8~ 
C17 222.00' 25.33' 25.32'
 
C18 278.00' 137.94' 136.5.:5'
 
cis 27B.OO' 46.21' 4ti.1S'
 
C20 2713.00' 29.24' 29.:l;3'
 dlC21 5.00' 7.85' 7.07'
 
C22 SO.OO' 22,63' 22.44'
 
C23 50.00' 35.00' 34.29'
 , l~ 
02. 50.00' 35.00' 34.29'
 
C2' 50.00' 35.00' 34.29'
 
C28 50.00' 41.69' 40.50'
 '~ .il/
C27 50.00' 1.76' 1.78' r-» 

/ \ <,'
BEARING BASIS NOTE: ;1
HORIZONTAL DAlUM BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTBA, N....O 83, TEXAS CENTRAL lONE. COORDINATES 
AND DISTANCES SHO.. ARE SURF'ACE YAWES, COMBINED SCAlE 
rACTOR IS 1.000"16368. 

LOT 24 LOT 23 
TRANQUIL LANE ~. R.o.,,; 

....9ENCHWAAl< NOTES: 

1BY " - lDFORARY BENCHMARK fOR THIS SUR't€Y IS A COTTr.NGIN SPINDlL.SET .. TOP BAa< r:T CURB NORTJIR/DGE ACR£S NO 2
 
AT f.AST END Of MEDIAN LOCATED ALONG THE CENTER OF'GRAND ....VDlUE: .PARKW4Y N£AR THE SOUTHWEST
 f-T-l 1---- ) '-t.BK PC 84
CCIl:NER OF',RACEWAy SINGLE: rAWLY SUBDIVISION SECTION ONE (A sw....u. LOT S\JBDlYISION), AS RECCIl:DED IN
 
DOC. NO. 201100068. RAa"WA Y SINGLE FAMIL Y SUBDiVISION SECf/ON ONE
 r 
(£1.EVAllON-87~.9&) (NA~ 88 DAruW) (A SMALL LOT SUBDiVISION) 

Ooc. No. 2O,UXXJ66
 
1BY 12 - lDlPORARY BENCHMARK r(R THIS SUR't€Y IS ....COTTr.NGIN SPINDLE SET IN ASPHALT +/- 149'
 
SOUTHEAST OF' lHE SHARED REAR PROPERTY CORNER OF' LOTS 8 A: 7, BLCX:K E AND +/- 153' SOOTHEAST
 
CF 1I-IESHAREDREAR PRCPE:ATY CCRNER CF LOlS .5 a: 8, 8LDa<: E. 
(ELEVAllON-8M.52) (NAW 88 DAruW) 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

FU: J:\Pro,lKtaWIiIB\D03'\Swwy\Dro.lng fU••\Final P1qt - Sec 2A'9 
J:\PI1)J-:ta\,A5lB\D03\s..w,.\P*rt F1IR\~IJB-FlnCII Plat s.c. z.ere 

SURVEYOR: ENGINEER: aND: ~ 1~En': wsc 
I»J[: ~ 21, 2011 IctmaJ) rt: oIl*JON E S & CAR T E R..... SCAl.£: ,"·100' REVISED: ClDtabIJ' 25. 20Il J~terra . L ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORSLAND SURVEYING Tau a--d at F'nrf••lonlll EnG~"" ReGlenllon No. F-4Ji RACnAY SINGLE FAMILY~Irma 1101 OIRECTORS BLW, ST[. 400
 

AUSTIN. TEXAS 1!744
 SUBDMSION SECTION TWO 
17U1 ........ ~ ... .ao ~ T._ 1117... 112/DS-I.I7.1 r_ IU/UlI-22M (512) 441-114QJ (PI'IOPIe)
 

(512) ~-228I (FCIIl) (A SUALL LOT SUBDMSION) 
COA CASE NO.: CBJ-2010-0036.2A 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



RACEWAY SINGLE FAMILY SUBDMSION SECTION TWOSTATE OF TEXAS )( 
KNOW AlL totEN BY lHESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF lRAIJ1S )( 

Thot, Pulte Homes of Tex08, LP., a Tex08 limited portnenllhlp, actIng herein by and through Pult. 
Nevada I lie, a Dl!lIoware limited Ilobllllty company. Its General Portner, by Brent Boker, Vice 
President of Land, owner of 10.576 acres of land out of the George W. Spear SurvlIIY No. 100, 
Travis County, Tex09, 09 conve)'l!ld to It by special warranty deed recorded In Documllnt No. 
201' of the Officlol Public Records of Trovte County, Tex08, does hereby lubdMde aoid 
10.576 acres, being 0 portion of lots 16. 17, 24 and 25, Northridge Acres No.2. a subdl'w'lslon ca 
recorded In Book 14, Page 84 of the Plat Reeerde of Travi, County, TUOI, together with a portion 
of Meadow Lane as vacated by order vacatIng 0 public road, os recorded In Volume 3175, Page 284 
of the Deed Recorde of Travis County, TelCOs, sold 10.576 ecree having blllen approved for 
rnubdlvtsron pursuant to Section 212.014 of the rexce Local Government Code, does hereby 
resubdlvtde said 10.576 acres of land In accordance with the plat ,hown h«eon, to be known as 
RACEWAY SINGlE FAMILY SUBDIIJ1S1ON SECTION TWO (A SMAll. LOT SUBDIIJ1S1ON), ond does hsrl!lby 
dedrccte to the pUblic the uee of the etreete and eesemente shown hereon S1Jbject to ony 
easements, covenants or restrictions heretofore granted and not relea.ed. 

______ 20__ A.D.'NIlNESS MY HAND, this the __ day of 

Putte Hames of TeKos, LP., a rexce limited portnOf"shlp 
1501 Sun City Blvd. 
Georgetown, TX 76633 

ereru l:JOKet'". VIce President of Land
 
Putte Nevada I, lLC, a Delaware limited llabnlty compony
 
its GenOf"ol Portner
 

STATE ~ TEXAS )( 
COUNTY ~ TRA,,"S )( 

Before me, the undertligned authority on this day personally appeared -,---,--,-_-,-_,...,. 
known to mill to bill the person whose nome is subscribed to the foregoing Instrument, and hili 
acknowledged to me that he executed the eome for the purpOSIll ond consideration therein 
expressed and in the capacity therein eteted. 

Notary Public, State of TIIIXOfi 

PrInt Notary'. Nome
 
My Commlaalan Expires: _
 

I, Jonathan O. Nobles, am authorized under the laws of the State of rexce to practice the
 
prafelllslan of surVlllylng. and hereby certify that thla plot complies with Tltle ,,30 of the Austin Clly
 
Code as amended, I. trua and correct to ths best of my abnlty, and walll prepared from on actual
 
eurvey of the property mode under my supef"lJfslon on the ground.
 

5777 

l[RRA FlRWA LANO SUR~NG
 
1701 Directors Blvd., Suite 400
 
Austln, Texo. 7874-4
 

FLOOD PLAIN NOl[: 

No portion of this tract Is within the designated flood hazard area os shown on the Federal 
Emergency Managsment Agsncy (FEMA) Flood InBurance Rate Mops (FlRM) f48453C0260H, Travis 
County, Te)(as, doted September 26, 2008, CommunIty #481028. 

I, Gsmsong N. P8fTY, am authorized under ths lowe of the State of Texas to practice the prafssslon 
of engineering, and hereby certify that this plat Ie feo.lble from on englneOf"lng standpoint and 

::;,~~~~,,~~~. ntl. 30 of tho Au."n City Cod. 0' omondod lruo ond corroct to tho bost O~d.'O of 

~}t~J /	 ..
rT1SOn9N+PY 

I,t"od P,ofo ..'o,o' "Olno:J 99300 HoPIIII\'
,II-t.- 2P1l	 ._ 

JONES & CARTER. INC. - :../~ .
 
1701 Directors Blvd.• Suite 400 .~
 
AueUn, Tuas 787+4
 

This subdivision Ie within ths 2-mlls elClralsrrltorlol .Jurisdiction of the City of Auetln, Texae. ae of 
this the __ day of 20__ A.D. 

ACCEPTED AND AUTItORIZEO FOR RECORD by the DIrector, Planning and Development Review 
Deportment, City of Austin. Travis County, Te)(ae, this the __ day of ________ 20__ 

Greg Guernsey, Director 
Planning ond Development Review Department 

(A SMALL LOT SUBDMSION) 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

In appro'ling thl. plat, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texce, assumss no obligotion 
to build the etreet., roads, and other public thoroughfares shown on this plot or any bridges or 
cutVlllrts in connection t:hsrewith. The building of all streets, roads, and at:hOf" public thoroughfares 
shown on thl. plot, and all bridges and culverts nece98ary to be constructed or placed in such 
streets, roods, or other public thoroughfares or in connection therewith, is the nlBponeibility of 
ths owner- and/or developer of the tract of land covered by t:hls plot In accordance with plans 
and epecrnccttcne prescribed by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texce. 

The ownsr(e) of the subdIvision sholl construct the subdivision's street end draInage 
Improvements (the -Improvements) to County Standards In order for the County to accept the 
publlc Improvements for maIntenance or to relecee Fiscal Security poeted to eecere private 
Improvements. To secure this obligation. the owner(s) muet post flscal ,ecurlty with the county 
in the amount of the eetlmcted cost of the jrnprcvemente. The owner(s)' obligation to construct 
the impravsments to County Standards and to post the Fiscal Sscurlty to secure such 
ccnstructlcn is a continuing obligation binding on the ownere and their succe8eonl and ol55igns 
until tbe public improvements heve been accepted for maintenance by the county, or the private 
improvements have been constructed and are performing to County Stondarde. 

The outhorizatlon 01 this plat by the Commissioners Court for filing or the subsequent 
acceptance for maintenance by Travis County, rexee, of roods and streets in the lubdivision 
does not obligate the County to install street name signs or erect traffic control signs, such 01 

speed limit, stop sIgns, ond yield signs, which Is canlllidered to be port of the Developer'e 
ccnstructtco. 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRA,,"S )( 

I, Dona DeBeouvolr, Oerk of the County Court of Travis County, Texce, do hereby COf"tlfy that on 
tho __ day of 20_~ A.D.. the Commissioner" Court of 
Travis County, rexce passed on order authorizing the flllng for record of this plot and that eold 
order was duly sntered In the minutes of ecld Court. 

W1lNESS WY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF niE COUNTY COURT of aaid County, the day 
of 20 A.D. 

Dono DeBeauvolr. County Clerk. Travis County, Texas 

D~-- ---- 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRA,,"S )( 

I, Dono DeBeouV<llr, Oerk of Travis County, Te)(as do henby certify that the foregoing Instrument 
of Writrng and Its Certlflcats of Authentication was fllsd for record In my office on the__ 
day of 2010, A.D., at o'clock ~.• and duly recorded on 
the day of 20__, A.D., at -o'clock ~., In 
the 9fficiol Public Records of sold County and State in DocumentNo.	 _ 

W1lNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF niE COUNTY CLERK of .ald County the __ doy0'	 20__ A.D. 

Dono DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, Travis County, TelCas 

Deputy 

NOTES: 

1. Thll subdivision II located withIn the Gilleland Creek Waterllhed closslfled as suburban. 

2. In a suburban watershed, water quollty controls are required for new development In 
accordance with the environmental a1terla manual of the City of Au.tln Land Development Code. 

J. All streets, drainage and sldewalkl sholl be can.tructed and Installed to Travis County 
standards, water and wo.tewater tines and erosion control. ehall be constructed and installed to 
CIty of AustIn standards. 

4, Prior to construction an lots In this subdivision, drainage plans will be submitted to the City 
of AUltin and Travis County for review. RaInfall runoff sholl be held to the amount exl.tlng at 
undeVlllloped statuI by pan ding or other opprOVllld method. 

5, All drainage easements an private property shall be maintaIned by the property ownOf" or 
oSltgnl. 

6. Property ownOf" and/or his/her assigns shalt provide for access to drainage easements a. may 
bS necellisary and anal! not prohibit occeea by Travis County or other govemmental outhorltlee for 
in!lpection or maintenance of said easement. 

SUR"o£YOR:	 ENGINEER: 

NOTES (ccnt.): 

7. Endosed storm sewer- plplIIlII will be located In drainage easements a minimum of 15 teet wide 
Easemsnte for open channels eholl be a minimum of 25 feet wide. 

8. Erosion/Sedimentation control. are required for aU ccnetructlco 01"1 each lot pursuant to Land 
DeVllllopment Cods, and the Environmental Criteria Wanual. It Ilholl be the respon.lbllity of the lot 
owner/builder to In.talt ond maintaIn temporary erosIon controls (ent fence), revegetatIon and tree 
protection for all disturbed areas during the period of construction untn dleturbed area. are 
adequately etoblllzed against ercelon pursuont to the City of Austin land Development Code. 

g. All dl.turbed areas wIthin each phoee of this project sholl be revegetatsd and aU permanent 
Of"osion/sedimentation controle completed prior to the rseucnce of occupancy permits for that 
phose. Temporary E/S COO trois sholl be adjueted oe needed prior to thie release to eneure that 
subsequent pha90 disturbed areas are adequately covered. Additionally, any area within the limits 
of eenetructlen of the project which is not adequately revsgetated shall be brought into compliance 
prior to the release of the final phose. 

10. The owner /developsr of this .ubdlvlslan/lot Is responsible for providIng the subdlvlsloo 
infraltructure, Including water and wastewater Improvements, offslte main extenslcne. and system 
upgrades. 

11. Water and wastewater eervice sholl be provided by the City of Austln. No lot In this subdivision 
.holl be occupied until the building Ie connected to the City of Austln's wcter and wcetewoter 
systems. 

12. The water and wcetewcte- utility system serving this subdivision must be In accordance wIth the 
c:Ity desIgn criteria and standard.. The water and wastewater utility plan must be reviewed and 
approved by the Auetln water utility. The water and wastewater utility construction must be 
Inspected by the c:1ty. 

13. Electric service wHI be provided by Oncar Electric Delivery. Tslephone ee-dce will be prcvlded by 
AT&-T. 

14. ThIs eubdrvtslon wnl be deelgned In accordance wIth 30-2-232 of the Land Development Code. 

15. All comer lots ehclr be a minimum 4,500 equare feet. 

16. The owner of thle .ubdlvielon. and his or her eucceeecrs and assign., asaume. responsibility for 
plans for construction of subdivision Improvements which comply wIth applicable code. and 
requirements of the City of Austin. The owner understands and acknowledges that plot vcccucn or 
nlplottlng moy be required. at ths owner's BOle expense, If plans to construct thle eubdlvlslon do 
nat comply with such codes and requfremente. 

17. No conetructlon or plocement of structures inc:1udlng buildings, sheds, pools, landecaplng or 
gord4ln. II allowed within a critical environmental feature buffer zone per the City of Austin's Land 
DeVllllopment Code. 

18. liAalntenance 01 the water quality controle required cbcve eholl be according to City of Austin 
.tondards. 

19. Water- quality controle are required for all development with Impervioue cover In exceee of 20~ 

of the Net Site Area of each lot pursuant to land Development Code. 

20. Travis County DeVllllopment Permit Is required prior to elte development. 

21. No objects, Inc:1udlng but not limited to, bundlngs, fencse or landscaping sholl be allowed In a 
draInage easement except as approved by Travis County (and other approprIate )Jrlsdlctlons). 

22. Thl. subdlvtelon will utilize oN.!Jlle .torm water conveyance, detention, and water quality COO troIs. 
Ths offslte etorm eewer line Is within 0 drainage easement recorded In Document No. 2010151047 
and water quality pond I. within 0 dralnaglll easement recorded by separate In.!Jtrument Document 
No. 2010151046 of the Offlc:101 Public Rscords of Travis County, Tuoe, and will be constructed with 
the subdlvl.!Jlan Infrastructure. 

23. By approving this plat, the City of AUllltln anumes no obligatIon to construct any Infrastructure 
In connection with thle subdlvleion. Any subdlvl.!Jlon Infrostruct:urlll required for the development of 
lots in this aubdvi.ion I. the responsibility of the developer ond/or ownertl of the lots being 
occupied. Failure to construct any required infrastructure to City standards may be jJ.t cause for 
ths City to deny applications for certain development permits including bUilding permits, .!Jlte plan 
approvols, and/or certificates of occupancy. 

24. A ten foot (10') Public Utnlty Easement (PUE) I. hlllreby dllldicatllld adjacent to 011 rIght-of-way. 

25. Public eidewalke, built to City 01 Austin standords, ore required along the followIng streets and 
as shown by a dotted line on the face of the plat: lRAVESIA WAY, MEApOW LANE. KENl[R 
CROSSING, WcALOON WAY and DOVER FERRY CROSSING. Thee~ eldewalke .hall be in place prior to 
the lot being occupIed. Failure to construct thlll requlrllld eldswalke may reeult In the withholding of 
Certiflcotes of Occupancy, building permits, or utlUty connsctlons by the governing body or utility 
company. 

26. No construction on Raceway Single Family Subdivilllion Section Two anall commence until the 
water quality Infrcetructure per Raceway Single FomOy Subdivision SectIon Ons (C8-2010-0036.18) 
hOB been constructed and accepted. 

27. It Is dec:1ared that all of the property of thlll lIIubdlvlllllon eholl be held. liold and conveyed 
subject to the following restrictions, covenante and condition. contained in the deed restrictions on 
flle In Document No. 2010188090 of the Offlclal Public Records of Trovle County, Texoe. 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

FI..E:	 J:\proJ~Wg8\OO3\SurwllY\Orowln9 Fi...\Finol Plat - SK 2.dW9 
J;\proj~WgB\OO3\SurwllY\Polnt FlI.\0A598-Finol Plat Set:. 2.crd 

JOB NO: OOQ8-ooJ-OD/5OD DRAWN Eft: ~ 
21. 2011 O£CICED Eft: JON 

Austin. Te)(os, this the __ day of 20__ A.D. J r-- JON E 5 & CAR T E R.lle. ACCEPTED AND AUniORIZED FOR RECORD by the ZonIng and Plot'ilng CommissIon of the City of 
SCAl.O 1"·100'	 ""',., 111,2011"''''terra	 . L ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORSLAND SURVEYING Tuo' Boord of Prgf'nlollol Enyn,enl RevletrotlOll No. F-4J9 RACEWAY SINGLE FAMILY prma 1701 DIRECTORS Bl\{), STE. 400 

AUSTIN, lEXAS 7B744 SUBDMSION SECTION TWO 
Cholrperson Secretory	 1101 flIrwtlN9 "~~nl, ,.,. 4DO "will", f'n' 7a744 &1:1:/»1-':173 r,. 'U/«5-228I (512) 441-g4gJ (Phol'llll) 

(512) 445-2286 (fa.) (A SMALL LOT SUBDMSION) 
COA CASE NO.: CBJ-2010-0036.2A 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.201(C) 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 

Date: J)ecem bee L4-+-,=W,-,-/...L-I__ 
f 

Owner's Name and Address: 11...lteo..{.1exas/ L, f) a ft:YC6 limite) fXJr+~(sJ,}~ 
/2301- g 1?/Cf-!q Trace. fh/V, Ky dJi1ft Z 

11">-110 7x 7~727< 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

EaceMhY Sin:Jlc EQmlly S~b);vL5[Qn ~S-ec1{Qn Two 

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation 
and Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final 
action to be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended 
by mutual agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision 
requirements have been met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the 
Executive Manager of TNR. 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

~;ner: fU~~':1 a Te.ms 1r~,nJ par+Pers),,)" 

Name: ~r13r"';.+
Title: )he: :;:;den.J: 01- laJJ 

Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEM ENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrum~nt wa~ acknowledged before me on the /¥t:?:Jay Of-:l2~, 
f.M(, by ~~ 'd~ of Travis County, Texas known to me personally 
or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

~ 
i'-~~~~ ROBERTA MASON 
~~io\ Notary Public. State of !exas 
\.~~J..i My Commission Expires 
~!!."'~~ August 22, 2012 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



My Commission Expires.• ......... 

EXHIBIT 82.201 (C)
 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - PAGE 2 OF 2
 

Tra,"s C~. I ~ 

By. ~.J fIen, 6~fJ,----
Cou nty Executive v
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~ayo~ ) 
2SJ1..L by Steven M Manilla. P.E., County Executive of Travis County:exasJ(f1Ownto me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

VERA RODRIGUEZ
 
Notary Public
 

STATE OF TEXAS
 
CommissIon Exp.12.1G-2012--' 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 2

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax:15128544S49 Dec S 2011 10:11am P003/005 

RECEIVED 
uEC 13 2011 

•	 TNR 

TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA. P.E.•COl,,"NTY EXECUTIVE 
411 West 13thSUIX'! 
Executive OfficeBunding 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 18767 
tel 512-8;4-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

,0 ,2011. 

SIGNATURE~ G~ 
NAME (PRINT): ~.~ Garc.(tlt 

TITLE: 1NfZ.//!. f A ~fA(/t's.or 

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
M:\PERMITS\SUBOIVN\Subdivision Review\Raceway SF Subdivision Final Plat Sec Two\Work Request for Sign Posti
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By: Robert Armistead Phone #: 854-9831 
Division Director/M~harle#Brgh.Parks Division Director 

Department Head: Steven M. ~:k~.E .• County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding the
 
proposed motion to approve a License Agreement for the American Cancer Society
 
to hold a Relay for Life event at Northeast Metro Park in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The American Cancer Society, a non-profit organization, has requested use of
 
Northeast Metro Park to conduct an overnight walking event, Relay for Life, on
 
Friday/Saturday, April 20-21, 2012 (7:00 p.m. - 7:00 a.m.).
 

Relay for Life is an overnight fundraising event and celebration, where teams
 
fundraise year-round and come together on one night to honor cancer survivors,
 
remember those lost to cancer, and fight back against the disease. This will be the
 
event's 9th year in the Pflugerville community, the first at Northeast Metro Park.
 
There will be an estimated 1,200 participants and 1,500 spectators.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends approval of this license agreement.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The Relay for Life is a fundraising event for the American Cancer Society. This will
 
be the first year that this event will be held at Northeast Metro Park. It is an
 
opportunity for this annual event to be hosted by Travis County Parks for years to
 
come. The event will have liability insurance.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There would be no budgetary or fiscal impact associated with this request. Race
 
coordinators will pay normal park fees to rent a soccer field, lights, a park pavilion, a
 
concession stand, and security.
 

Item 15
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Licence Agreement 
Certificate of insurance 
Park Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive Tt\lR 854-9429 
Roxanne Bonner Asst. County Attorney County Attorney 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Division Director Parks 854-9408 
Kristen Tucek Community Manager American Cancer 

Society 
919-1907 

cc.
 
Daniel Chapman Chief Ranger Parks 263-9114 
Robert Armistead Division Manager Parks 854-9831 
Kurt Nielsen District Manager Parks 854-7218 
Tim Speyrer Supervisor Parks 989-8706 

4501 - Park Svs 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATE OFTEXAS §
 
§ 

COUNTY OFTRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and The American Cancer Society, High Plains Division, Inc., a Texas 
nonprofit corporation, ("Licensee"). 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Northeast Metro Park (the "County Park") for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's annual "Relay for Life of Pflugerville" (the "Event"), 
and County desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; 
and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

1. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee and its employees, 
agents, sponsors, contractors and suppliers, and to Event participants, to enter 
and use approved areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the 
"License"). Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park areas, 
together with their associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. The County Park will remain 
open to the public during the Event. The License includes the rights and 
privileges to camp in the park overnight and conduct a walking relay-style event. 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee or its independent contractors, without exception and 
in perpetuity, and may be exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, 
whether known, unknown, or hereafter created. The License includes the right 
to bring onto the County Park and to utilize thereon personnel, personal 
property, materials and equipment during the term of the License. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including the right to place temporary 
signage throughout the licensed areas of the County Park; provided, however, 
the location and appearance of such signage shall be subject to the pre-approval 
of the Parks Dlvlslon, as defined below. Licensee agrees to leave the County 
Park in the same and as good a condition as when it was received, normal wear 
and tear excepted as determined by existing County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("the Parks Division'') representative, to transport 
and park all vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and its employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors. 

II. TERM OF LICENSE 

2.1 The License Is granted for one day, beginning at approximately 
7:00 p.m. on Friday, April 20, 2012 and concluding at approximately 7:00 a.rn, 
on Saturday, April 21, 2012 (the "License Term"). Licensee acknowledges and 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



agrees that such dates and times are subject to postponement and/or 
rescheduling due to any cause or reason beyond the control of Licensee or as 
determined to be necessary by County. 

III. CONSIDERATION 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense during Licensee's use of the County Park: 

(i) all utilities such as electricity, water/wastewater and garbage 
management and removal (including the provision of additional dumpsters and 
trash pick-up); 

(ii) all traffic control devices, public notices, and signage determined to 
be necessary by Travis County Parks to aid in notifying the public of the Event, 
directing traffic and parking vehicles; 

(iii) security through employment of one (1) Travis County Park Ranger 
to ensure the safety and integrity of the persons and property brought onto the 
County Park for the purposes authorized under this Agreement; and coordination 
of volunteer law enforcement officers; and 

3.2 In addition, all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes 
authorized under this Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for 
the purpose of participating in, sponsoring, conducting or viewing the licensed 
activities, will be charged, and Licensee will pay, prior to County Park entry, all 
normal and customary fees charged to the publlc, 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OFTRAVIS COUN1Y 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive l"1anager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Kurt Nielsen, or other authorized Parks Division 
representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such pre-site meeting 
that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
designated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY ACT OR 
OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDIVIENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNlY HAS ANY AUTHORIlY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEIVIENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORIlY 
BYTHE COIVIMISSIONERS COURT OFTRAVIS COUNlY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNIVIENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Ucensee:	 Kristen Tucek 
Community Manager - Income Development 
American Cancer Society, High Plains Dlvlslon, Inc. 
2433 Ridgepoint Drive, Suite B 
Austin, Texas 78754 
(512) 919-1907 
(512) 775-6745 

If to County:	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And:	 Steve Manilla (or successor)
 
County Executive
 
Travis County Transportation and
 
Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court having jurisdiction for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEIVIENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: _ 

LICENSEE: 

\b{V~By: _-\:=--'-----=~:...=.. _ 

KIi5teI1Tucek 
Community Manager{ Income Development 
American Cancer Society, High Plains Division, Inc. 

Date:~ 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Licensed Areas in Pace Bend Park 

261930-1
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF LICENSEE
 

(to be attached)
 

261930-1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



13111119 

DATE (IllMIDDIYYYY)
AE5!fl~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1 12/812011 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATNELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED. the poIlcy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGAnON IS WAIVED, subfect to
 
the terms and conditions of the policy. certeln policies mey require an andorsement. A statement on thIs certificate does not confer rights to the
 
certificate holder In lieu of such endoraemenU'-). ~
 

PRODUCER • AndyAdams
 
Commercial Unes- (404) 923-3700 I !'1l.2't~ ~~" 404-923-3526 I~ ....,: an-362-9069
 

Wells Fargo Insurance ServicesUSA, Inc. llo--=ha: andrew.adams@wellsfargo.com
 

3475 PiedmontRoad NE, Suite 800
 HAlC.INSUAIlAtSl AFFORDING COVERAGE 
20281FederalInsurance CompanyAIIanta, GA 30305-2886 INIURERA: 
20346
 

Amel1can CancerSociaty,High PlainsDIvision, Inc.
 
INSURED INSURER.: Paclllc IndemnItY COlT\P8nv 

IN8URERC: 
1100Pennsylvania Ave I18URERD: 

I18URERE:
 
Kansas City, MO64105
 INSURER': 

CERnFICATE NUMBER' COVERAGES REVISION NUMBER· See below3609261. 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TOTHEINSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM ORCONDITION OFANY CONTRACT OROTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TOWHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OFSUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVEBEEN"&. 

1'r1: TYPI 0' 118URAHCl! POLICY NUMBER PO UMl'l1I 

A GENERAL UAIIIU1'Y 
f--:-, 35943463 0910112011 0910112012 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.000,000 

~ OMMERCIAL GENERAl. UABlLITY 

f-  ClAIMS-MAllE 0 OCCUR MED EXI' ,-one-' 

$ 300,000 

$ 2,IiOO 

r-  PERSONAL I ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

f- 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 25,000,000 

~'LAGOREnEUMIT ~~t PER 
X POUCY ~R; LOC 

PRODUCTS - COMPIOP ADG $ 
$ 

2,000.000 

A AUTOMOBIlE UABlUTY 
f- 

73563471 0910112011 09/0112012 ~ I !II 1,000,000 

X 
f- 

f- 
X 

f- 

ANY AUTO 
AlLOWNED 
AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

-
-

X-

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 

73563476-Puerto Rico 

735634n-HawaII 
73563969 (VA) 

BOOIlYIHJURY (Pot pe..-tl 

BODILY INJURY (Pllt ecddenIl 
PROP.." I . IJMV\UI; 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

f- 
UMIREUA LIA8 

EXCE88UAB 
HOCCUR 

ClAIMS-MADE 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

$ 

$ 

DEDI I s 
B 

WORKERIICOIIPI!MIATION 
AND EllPLDYl!RS' UABIUTY YIN 
IW'f PROPRJETORlPARTNERIElCECunve eEl
OFFIC!RIM!MIlER EXClUDED? N 
IIhndelDty In NHI 

MIA 

71741355 91112011 91112012 
X WCSTATlJ., I I°J.tl-

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 

E.l, DISEASE • EAEMPLOYF1= 

$ 1,000,000 

$ 1,000,000 

Ig~ldHcrlbeunderRIPTlON OFOPERATIONS befaw E.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT S 1.000,000 

DI!lICRIPTlON OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES IA_ ACORD lot. AddIlIonel ReIIllIrb Ie~e. If Il1O" llIMe '11eCIU1I8dl 

certificate holder IsIncluded as Additional Insured, butonlywithrespect to liabilityarlBlng from the negBgence ofAmerlcen cencer SocIety,High Plains 
DMsIon, Inc.duringRelayFor ute of PftugervlRe evenl to be held 7:00p.m. AprIl 20, 2012 through 7:00a.m, Aprl121. 2012al NortheaslMetropolltenPaltt, 
2703 PecanSI,. Pftugervllle, Texas. 

CERnFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Travis CountyTexas 

Attn: RobertArmistead 
1010lavaca, Ste 300 

SHOULD ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCES BECANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THEPOLICY PROVISIONS. 

Austin,TX 78701 

I 

AUTHORIZED REPRE8ENTATlVI 

9t-&J
The ACORDneme8nd logo 818I8l1IS1818d melk&ofACORD e 1988-2010ACORD CORPORATION. All r1ghla reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010105) 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 10, .2012 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Director of Development Services 

L?~G-~L~ 
Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. M&rrrIIa, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 
A) A Plat for recording: Sweetwater Section One, Village G1 (Long Form Plat - 76 
Lots - 20.9 acres - Pedernales Summit Parkway) in Precinct Three; 
B) A Plat for recording: Sweetwater Section One, Village G2 (Long Form Plat - 65 
Lots- 19.3 acres - Pedernales Summit Parkway) in Precinct Three; and 
C) 'Construction Agreements for Sweetwater Section One, VillageG1 and 
Sweetwater Section One, Village G2 Final Plats in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The developer is requesting to come out of Alternate Fiscal (Approved by Court on 
7/22/08) and post fiscal in the amount of $2,098,730.00 in order to record both plats. 

The G1 plat consists of 76 total lots: 72 Single-Family, 1 Common Area and 
Drainage and 3 Landscape Lots. The developer has paid parkiand fees. In addition, 

. a total of 3,150 linear feet of private streets are being proposed to be built. Water 
and wastewater will be provided by the Lazy 9 MUD. 

The G2 plat consists of 65 total lots: 64 Single-Family, 1 Common Area and 
Drainage a Lot. The developer has paid parkland fees. In addition, a total of 2,902 
linear feet of private streets are being proposed to be built. Water and wastewater 
will be provided by the Lazy 9 MUD. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As these final plats meet all subdivision standards, TNR staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The staff did receive an open record request on the entire Sweetwater development 
by Bill Bunch, Save Our Springs group. However, Staff has not been contacted by 
anyone bye-mail, telephone or letter on this development. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Item 16
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 1/10/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Charlie Watts Phone #: 854-7654 
Division Director/Man~~e1\Cholson 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations 
to appoint 4 voting members and 4 alternates to the Technical Advisory Committee 
of the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee serves as an advisory committee for the 
completion of all transportation studies, plans, development and programming 
recommendations required under state or federal laws pertaining to all surface 
modes of transportation and transportation support facilities. The TAC also serves as 
a forum and working group in the 5-County region (Williamson, Hays, Caldwell, 
Bastrop and Travis counties) for regional project coordinaton across jurisdictional 
boundaries. 

At the September 12, 2011 CAMPO Tranportation Policy Board meeting, the Board 
approved the Technical Advisory Committee's "Option A" for revised composition of 
the TAC to be included in the TAC bylaws, and at the November 14,2011 CAMPO 
TPB meeting, the Board approved the revised TAC bylaws. The CAMPO TAC 
previously was 22 voting members, and now is 32 voting members. Travis County 
representation on the TAC previously was 1 voting member and 1 alternate, and is 
now 4 voting members and 4 alternates. CAMPO staff has sent letters to the chief 
executive officer of each jurisdiction or transportation agency, of those eligible to 
have a TAC member, to request that they appoint or confirm their members and 
alternates to the TAC. 

At the December 12,2011 CAMPO TPB meeting, the bylaws were amended to 
define TAC membership requirements. Changes allowing contract technical staff 
membership qand employed staff of another political subdivision or quasi
governmental unit or agency, and the broadening of expertise requirements were 
made. These changes can be viewed in ligislative format in Attachment 1. The TAC 
bylaws now state "The TAC shall be comprised of employed staff or contract 
technical staff of a political subdivision or quasi-governmental unit or agency wholly 

Item 17
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



or partially within the boundaries of a member jurisdiction who has technical 
expertise in the following: transportation or infrastructure planning, implementation of 
such projects, or related fields working directly or indirectly with that governmental 
unit or agency for siome aspect of planning, development or improvement of the 
transportation system or related infrastructure." TAC voting members and their 
alternates are appointed by their jurisdictions. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of the proposed list of TAC voting members and their 
alternates (Attachment A). 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The proposed appointeees and alternates will all represent Travis County.The 
change to 1 TAC voting member for every Transportation Policy Board member will 
minimize the happenstance of a "walking quorum" for those jurisdictions having 
more than one Policy Board member. Additional TAC members will help ease 
workload; provide more resources for researching and vetting issues; provide a 
wider range of expertise; and generally promote greater dialogue and analysis of 
issues. The approved bylaws add TAC voting members to cities with populations 
over 7,000 that previously had no vote on the TAC. Those cities include Bastrop, 
Buda, Elgin, Hutto, Lakeway, and Lockhart. 

It is not intended for each Travis County TPB member to have a TAC member 
assigned exclusively to them. However, there may be occasion when Travis 
County's TPS members prefer different alternatives for resolving a particular issue. 
Each TPS member may need the assistance of their TAC representatives to assist 
with research, analyses, and evaluations. In these cases it is proposed to 
temporarily assign a TAC member to each TPB member needing such assistance. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Although staff time will be diverted once a month, there is no fiscal impact. 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Attachment 1--CAMPO Technical Advisory Committee Bylaws (rev. 12/12/11) 
Attachment 2--Proposed List of TAC members and Alternates 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Carol Joseph Assistant Director TNR 854-9418 
Randy Nicholson Planning &GIS Mgr. Tt\lR 854-4603 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Anna Bowlin Development Services TNR 854-7561 

cc.
 
Teresa Calkins Development Services TNR 854-7569 
David Greear Traffic Safety Div. Mgr. TNR 854-7650 
Charlie Watts Senior Planner TNR 854-7654 
Melissa Zone Senior Planner TNR 854-9435 

0101 • Administrative· 0505 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Attachment A
 

Proposed List of TAC Members and Alternates
 

Regular members 

Steve Manilla, P.E. 
Randy Nicholson, AICP 
Charlie Watts, AICP 
Anna Bowlin, AICP 

Alternates 

Public Works Dir, (TBD) 
Melissa Zone, AI CP 
David Greear, P.E. 
Teresa Calkins, P.E. 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



IATTACHMENT 1\
 

CapitalArea Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Technical Advisory Committee Bylaws 

The name of this body shall be the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Technical Advisory Committee hereinafter named the "TAC." 

A. Purpose and Function 
The TAC's purpose, under the direction of the Transportation Policy Board (TPB) is to 
make recommendations to the TPB for matters necessary to comply with the 
requirements of federal and state law. The TAC may review other items that will be 
brought before the TPB. 

Under the direction of the TPB, the TAC shall advise the TPB on the following: 
e The Long-Range Metropolitan Transportation Plan, 
e Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), including the review of and 

recommendations on candidate projects for the TIP; 
e Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP); and 
e The Public Involvement Program; 
e Other transportation planning activities, as directed by the Transportation Policy 

Board or CAMPO's Executive Director. 

The TPB may direct the TAC to present options for its consideration, with 
accompanying recommendations and supporting rationale. The TAC shall also 
review and comment on all matters referred to them by the TPB or the CAMPO 
Executive Director. TAC recommendations to the TPB shall be based upon the 
collective technical expertise of the TAC and/or technical sufficiency. accuracy and 
completeness of studies, plans and programs. 

The TAC may serve as an advisory committee for the completion of all 
transportation studies, plans, development and programming recommendations 
required under state or federal laws pertaining to all surface modes of 
transportation and transportation support facilities. The TAC also serves as a 
forum and working group for regional project coordination across jurisdictional 
boundaries. 

TAC regular and alternate members are expected to keep their staff and elected 
officials advised and informed about matters relating to the activities and studies of 
the TAC. Each member of the TAC is expected to demonstrate interest in the 
TAC's activities through attendance at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting 
except for reasons of an unavoidable nature. 

www.CAMPorelle•.orq 
505 Barton Springs RO.. ste. 700, Austin, TX7B704 

'<A""G ')CO,,, P.O. BOl 1088, Austin, rx78767 
1'1 05129742275 05129746385 • 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



B.	 Annual Work Plan and Operating Procedures 
The TAC shall present an Annual Work Plan and Operating Procedures by March 
for the next fiscal year to the TPB. The Annual Work Plan shall at a minimum 
address issues identified in Article A: Purpose and Function, and issues identified 
by the TPB and CAMPO Executive Director. The Operating Procedures, at a 
minimum, will address communications between the TAC and the Policy Board. 

C.	 Membership and Terms of Office 
The TAC shall be comprised of employed staff Qf_ Willi aguect)nl(.;C!i~tartof §.QQ[itICi?i 

;LJL"!IVI~IQi I. ,i\ QU3ti.L-Q\J_\!.-eJDlJi§!!lf!I ld!.lIl91.illi.E;:ucY~JlQJIy...QI_ Q.a_r1LC!I!:c~U1U.l the 
u()~!lYf!IJS!~Q!iunerJ1ber jurjsdiction~has technical expertise inthe following: 
transportation ill.Irtfl astr~Gtul~planning,implementation of such,projects, or related 
fields i~()I_t,!!I.9..djrer.;J!Y...QL!!.ldlrti(~lli'..y'!!_U_:Jhatgovernmental unit or agency for some 
aspect of planning, development or improvement of the transportation system v 
~19-1.t;'L,lj!d~tl ucture. The TPB will designate member jurisdictions to the TAC and 

the jurisdictions will appoint TAC regular members as well as the alternates. 
Additional jurisdictional membership may be recommended by the TAC but must be 
approved by the TPB. 

Members shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing agency. Members shall be 
appointed by the chief elected official, chief executive officer and/or board of the entity 
that they represent as shown in Table 1. Ex officio members are shown in Table 2. 

Table 1 

Deleted: the member agency or 
local 

Deleted: that 

Deleted: transportation 
~' . 

Deleted: with responsibility to 

Jurisdiction or Agency Vote 

Bastrop County 1 

Caldwell County 1 

Hays County 1 

Travis County 4 

Williamson County 1 ---

City of Austin 4 

City of Bastrop 1 

City of Buda 1 

City of Cedar Park 1 

City of EIQin 1 

City of Georgetown 1 

City of Hutto 1 

City of Kyle ._. 1 

City of Lakeway 1 

City of Leander 1 

City of Lockhart 1 

Page 2 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



.-------

City of Pfluqerville 1 

City of Round Rock 1 

City of San Marcos 1 

City of Taylor 1 
I 
! 

TxDOT  Austin District 1 

Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Cap Metro) 1 

Capital Area Rural Transportation System.JCARTS) 1 

I Central Texas Regional MobilityAuthority (CTRMA) 1 

Lone Star Rail District (LSTAR) 1 

Capital Area Council of Governments(CAPCOG) 1 

TOTAL 32 

Table 2 
I Texas Commission on Environmental QualitLy -"--- ~ _____J 

Membership should reflect the diversity of transportation modes and interests that 
make transportation policy decisions to assure transportation planning decisions are 
considered in their broadest context 

TAC regular and alternate members are expected to keep their staff and elected 
officials advised and informed about matters relating to the activities and studies of 
the TAC. Each member of the TAC is expected to demonstrate interest in the 
TAC's activities through attendance at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting 
except for reasons of an unavoidable nature. 

D. Vacancies 
Each member shall be eligible to serve during the term as long as the member 
occupies the position held at the time of selection. In the event that a regular member 
becomes ineligible or unable to serve, a new member must be appointed in the same 
manner as the previous regular member. Changes of regular members directly 
appointed by a chief elected official, chief executive officer or the head and/or board 
of the appropriate governmental unit may be made at any time. 

E. Voting 
Regular and alternate members will be notified of possible voting items on the 
upcoming agenda by designating the item as such. In cases where the TAC could 
not come to a consensus, the TAC Chair will forward the issues, both pro and con, to 
the TPB in the back up sent to the Board under ''TAC Recommendation". 

F. Alternate Members 
Each regular member may have a designated altemate member who may serve and 
vote at any TAC meeting in the regular member's absence. Alternate members must 
be appointed in the same manner as the regular member. Appointed alternate 
members will have the voting rights and priVileges of regular members when serving 
in the absence of the TAC regular member. 

Page 3 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Since each TAC member shall have only one vote, the alternate to the TAC may vote 
only when the regular representative from the same agency is not present at the 
meeting. If a regular member of the TAC is unable to attend, the member shall be 
responsible for notifying the alternate. 

G. Officers 
Officers shall be regular members, not alternates. The TAC shall elect a Chair and a 
Vice Chair, each to serve for a term of one year. Elections shall be held at the first 
meeting of each calendar year. The current Chair shall appoint a nominating 
committee of three members prior to the first meeting of each calendar year for the 
purpose of bringing before the TAC a slate of officers for consideration. In the event 
the Chair is unable to serve the entire term of office, the Vice Chair shall succeed to 
the office of Chair. In the event the Vice Chair is unable to serve the entire term of 
office, the Chair shall elicit nominations for a vote by TAC members at the next 
meeting to fill the unexpired term. 

In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair from a regular or special meeting of the 
committee at which a quorum is present, the remaining members present shall 
elect a presiding officer who shall serve until the conclusion of that meeting or until 
the arrival of the Chair or Vice Chair. 

H.	 Quorum 
The presence of fifty-one percent of the total appointed committee membership of 
either regular or alternates shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business 
at all meetings. Participation in regular meetings electronically will count toward 
quorum requirements. 

I.	 Regular Meetings 
All TAC meetings are open to the public. Regular meetings of the TAC shall normally 
be held two weeks prior to the CAMPO PAC meeting at a time and place to be 
designated by the chairperson. Regular meeting dates and times may be changed by 
action of the Chair to accommodate desirable changes because of holidays or other 
reasons. 

Except as otherwise stated in these bylaws, the principles of Robert's Rules of Order 
shall govern all meetings of the TAC. The Chair shall, in a written notice of the 
meeting, designate the time and place and indicate in an official agenda the business 
to be transacted or considered. The agenda and available backup information shall 
be mailed or emailed to each member of the committee at least one week prior to the 
meeting. 

J. Attendance 
If an appointed member of the TAC misses more than half of the Regular Meetings 
scheduled during a calendar year, or is represented by their Alternate Member at 
more than half the regular meetings per year, the Chair of the TAC may contact the 
member's appointing body to request a replacement appointee to the TAC. At a 
minimum, CAMPO Staff will provide a report on TAC members' attendance to the 
TPB every six months. Participation in regular meetings electronically will count 
toward meeting attendance requirements. 

Page 4 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



K.	 Special Meetings 
Special meetings may be called by the TAC Chair or by an initiative of four or more 
members of the TAC petitioning the Chair 

L. Proceedings 
The proceedings of all meetings shall be recorded. Meeting notes shall be prepared 
by CAM PO Staff and distributed to the TAC for consideration following each meeting. 
Once accepted, the meeting notes will be forwarded to the Transportation Policy 
Board. 

M. Administrative Support 
CAMPO staff shall provide administrative support to the TAC. 

N.	 Committees and Subcommittees 
The TAC Chair may create ad hoc committees as necessary to investigate and report 
on specific subject areas of interest to the TAC or to deal with TAC administrative 
procedures. 

O. Amendments to Bylaws 
Changes to these Bylaws may be recommended by a majority vote of the TAC 
members at any duly called meeting wherein an official quorum is present. Any such 
proposed amendments shall be fully set out in writing and furnished to each member 
seven (7) days in advance of the meeting where the action is to be taken. 

The TPB must approve any proposed amendments to the TAC Bylaws before they 
become effective. 

P. Bylaws History 
Adopted April 4, 2003 
Amended October 22, 2003 
Amended January 21, 2004 
Amended November 14, 2011 
+',!!:l-:I, ji:;q_)--!~'~_t':\I_J!)l~_: ~:'i ~:c 

Page 5 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item# ___ _ 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Please consider the following item for VOTING SESSION: =1.Lflii-;+=2=0.=1=2 

A. REQUEST MADE BY: Sheriff Gre Hamilton 
(Elected/Appointed Official/Executive Mgr /County Attorney) 

REQUESTED TEXT: 

Consider and approve Amendment No. Nine to the Memorandum of 
Understanding ("MOU") Relating to Security for the Combined 
Transportation, Emergency &. Communications Center ("CTECC"), 
extending the scope of work for the Travis County Sheriff's Office 
through FY12. {TCSO } 

COUNTY JUDGE OR COMMISSIONER 

A. Any backup material to be presented to the Court must be submitted with 
this Agenda Request (Original(s) & 8 copies}. 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers 
that might be affected by or involved with this request. The originating 
department should send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to 
them: 

Purchasing County Attorney 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: PLEASE CHECK IF APPLICABLE: 

___ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
__ Grant 

PURCHASING OFFICE (854-9700) 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposals 

COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE (854-9415) 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy 8t Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must 
be submitted to County Judge's Office, Room 520, in writing by Tuesday at 12:00 

Item 18
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  January 10, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING BOARD 
AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS FOR 
COMMISSIONERS COURT MEMBERS.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 19 - Revised



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Phyllis J. Wolf, MA, LPC Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Mental Health Professional; this unit was 
created by the 79th legislature and Nancy 
Allen from  State Adult Protective Services is 
the contact person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Barbara S. Misle Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Legal; this unit was created by the 79th 
legislature and Nancy Allen from  State Adult 
Protective Services is the contact person 
along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Detective Erica Westling Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Law Enforcement; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Sergeant Kitty Hicks Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Law Enforcement; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Funmi Ogunleye, R.N. Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Medical; this unit was created by the 79th 
legislature and Nancy Allen from  State Adult 
Protective Services is the contact person 
along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit

Wendie H. Abramson, 
LMSW

Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Domestic Violence; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Adult Protective Services Special 

Task Unit 

Steve Manley Court Appointment 5/1/2007 Law Enforcement; this unit was created by 
the 79th legislature and Nancy Allen from  
State Adult Protective Services is the contact 
person along with HHS

Animal Advisory Commission Larry Tucker Court Appointment 7/28/2009 8/1/2012 effective 7-31-2009, Three-Year Term - 
Represents Comm Court

Austin Early Childhood Council Sandra Lynn Briley, PhD Commissioners Court 7/7/2009 12/31/2012 effective 7-31-09, 2 year terms.  Contact Ron 
Hubbard, City of Austin at 972-5028 for 
information.

Austin Urban Area Security Initiative Danny Hobby Court Appointment 3/18/2008 this is a federal grant program and maybe 
not a long term committee.

Austin-San Antonio Intermunicipal 

Commuter Rail District Board of 

Directors

Debbie Ingalsbe Court Ratifys CARTS 
Appointment

5/20/2008 2/28/2010 Comm Court ratifies the appointment that 
CARTS makes.  Two year terms that expire 
February 1st

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 1



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Bob Taylor Court Appointment 2/12/2008 
reappointed 

2/1/2011

10/31/2012 An Emergency Services District 
Commissioner

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Dr. Stephen E. Wilson Court Appointment 3/11/2008 10/31/2011 A Local Physician

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Paula S. Barr Court Appointment 2/12/2008 
reappointed 

2/1/2011

10/31/2012 A Travis County Representative

Austin-Travis County Emergency 

Medical Services Advisory Board

Hector R. Gonzales Court Appointment 3/11/2008 10/31/2011 A Consumer

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Richard Hopkins (Precint 
1)

Court Appointment 8/5/2008 
reappointed 
7/27/2010

9/30/2012 Two-Year term; The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Dr. Matthew Snapp 
(Precinct 2)

Court Appointment 9/8/2009 
reappointed 

11/22/11

9/30/2013 Two-Year term; The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Genevieve Hearon 
(Precinct 3)

Court Appointment 9/23/2008 9/30/2010 Two-Year term;  The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Board of Trustees

Vince Torres (Precinct 4) Court Appointment 11/15/2011 9/30/2013 Two-Year term;  The Board of Trustees 
meets monthly as do the four standing Board 
Committees: Human Resources, Finance, 
Planning and Operations, and Public 
Relations.

Bail Bond Board Judge Jan Breland Court Appointment 11/10/2009 continuous County Court at Law member
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 

Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

Ken Beck Precinct 3 6/17/2010 6/17/2012 Two-year term

Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 

Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

Robert Kleeman Precinct 3 6/17/2010 6/17/2012 Travis County Appointee

Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 

Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

Lynne Weber Precinct 3 6/17/2010 6/17/2012 Travis County Appointee

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 2



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization - CAMPO - small cities 

representative 

Jeffrey Mills Court Appointment 5/4/2010 temporary Travis County citizen

Capital Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority Board

Beverly Silas Court Appointment 12/22/2009 Three-year term, ending on May 31, 2012.  
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Clarke Heidrick Court Appointment 12/29/2009 12/31/2014 effective 1-1-2010 They serve until 
successor is appointed; 4 year term; The 
Board was initially appointed in August of 
2004.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Rebecca Lightsey Court Appointment 3/15/2011 
reappointed 
10/25/2011

12/31/2015 4 year term; They serve until successor is 
appointed;

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Brenda Coleman-Beattie Court Appointment 3/31/2009 
reappointed 
10/5/2010

12/31/2014 filling unexpired Term They serve until 
successor is appointed.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Frank Rodriguez Court Appointment 12/2/2008 12/31/2012 4 yr term; They serve until successor is 
appointed; Mr. Rodriguez had an initial 4 year 
term; The Board was initially appointed in 
August of 2004.

Central Health (Healthcare District, 

Travis County)

Anthony Haley Joint City of 
Austin/Travis County 
Appointment

6/2/2009 12/31/2012 Reappointments and new appointments to 
the Board will serve four-year terms.

Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA)

Henry Gilmore Court Appointment 4/8/2008  
Reappointment 

3/9/10

1/31/2012 Two-year term ending on February 1, 2012. 
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA)

Charles H. Heimsath Court Appointment 12/22/2009  
Reappointed 
12/06/2011

1/31/2014 Two-year term ending on February 1, 2012. 
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA)

Nikelle S. Meade Court Appointment 4/7/2009 
reappointed 

3/1/2011

2/28/2013 Two-year term ending February 1, 2013.  
Incumbent may be reappointed.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Ann Stanley County Judge 7/13/2010 7/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Robert Hendee, M.D. County Judge 12/2/2008 12/31/2011 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Lindsey Page Hale County Judge 12/9/2008 12/31/2011 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 3



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Nikki C. Sims Precinct 1 5/6/2008 
reappointed 
6/14/2011

5/31/2014 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Deelyle M. Bryan Precinct 1 8/2/2011 7/31/2014 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Ronda Dardin Schultz Precinct 1 2/17/2009 2/28/2012 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Milbrey E. Raney Precinct 2 10/17/2006 
Reappointed 

06/8/2010

6/30/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Laura Wolf Precinct 2 7/6/2010 7/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Carole Hurley Precinct 2 4/5/2011 4/30/2014

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Mary Wolf Precinct 3 1/26/2010 1/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Matias Garcia Precinct 3 1/26/2010 1/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Deborah Risovi Precinct 3 10/9/2007 
reappointed 
12/14/2010

12/31/2013 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Jeanne Stamp Precinct 4 12/23/2008 12/31/2011 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Lynn Perkins Precinct 4 2/3/2009 2/28/2012 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Children's Protective Services, Travis 

County

Brie L. Franco Precinct 4 9/29/2009 10/31/2012 They are appointed to 3 year terms that 
begin when the appointment is made.

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 4



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

Jack Gullahorn appointee; 
July Holden alternate

Precinct 1 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution; One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

Mark Lind appointee; 
Mitch Weynand alternate

Precinct 2 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution;One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

Carol Torgrimson 
appointee; Ira Yates 
alternate

Precinct 3 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution;One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin Comprehensive Plan 

Citizens Advisory Committee

William B. Hilgers 
appointee; alternate is 
pending

Precinct 4 10/27/2009 7/1/2012 committee expires after 35 months per COA 
resolution;One representative and One 
alternate from the ETJ in the following areas: 
Land Use; Transportation; Storm Water 
Management and Water Quality; Natural 
Resources and Environmental Quality; Parks 
and Open Spaces; and Health and Human 
Services

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Adam King County Judge 12/6/2011 2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Katie Kraemer-Pitre County Judge 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

3/1/2011

2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Erin Flynn Precinct 1 3/8/2011 2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Paige Hill Precinct 2 2/22/2011 2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 5



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Michele Murphy-Smith Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

3/1/2011

2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

City of Austin/Travis County 

Sustainable Food Policy Board

Paula McDermott Precinct 4 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

1/18/11

2/28/2013 Two year terms, per the COA

Civil Service Velva Price Commissioners Court 12/29/2009 12/31/2011 2 year appt. Dexter Gifford,  (sheriff 
appointee)  Colin Jordan (DA Appointee) 
(Velva Price is chair); for information call 
Lorrie Pickering x44769

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Joan Burnham Court Appointment 3/22/2005 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Frank Ringer Jr. Court Appointment 12/4/2007 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Deacon Doots DuFour Court Appointment 3/22/2005 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Gerald Cunningham Court Appointment 12/4/2007 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Terra James Court Appointment 12/4/2007 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Mike Manor Court Appointment 4/27/2004 continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

VACANT Court Appointment 4/27/2004 continuous Jim Nelson resigned

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Carla McElory Court Appointment continuous

Community Justice Center Advisory 

Committee, Travis County - State Jail

Alonzo Bradley Court Appointment continuous

CTECC - Combined Transporation 

Emergency and Communications 

Center -Governing Board (Voting 

Member)

Danny Hobby Court Appointment 2/20/2007 continuous Emergency Services Coordinator

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 6



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

CTECC - Combined Transporation 

Emergency Communication Center - 

Operations Board

Pete Baldwin Court Appointment 12/16/2003 continuous Emergency Management Coordinator

CTECC - Combined Transporation 

Emergency Communication Center - 

Operations Board

Greg Hamilton Court Appointment 12/16/2003 continuous Travis County Sheriff

Dispute Resolution Center Board Jeff Jury County Judge 10/6/2009 10/6/2012 3 yr term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) 
Terms expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires

Dispute Resolution Center Board Gerard Washington Precinct 1 8/14/2007  
Reappointed 

7/13/10

8/31/2010  
2nd Term exp. 

8/31/2013

3 yr term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) 
Terms expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires

Dispute Resolution Center Board Doryne Valentine Precinct 2 5/22/2007 
reappointed 

9/21/10

9/30/2013 3 yr term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) 
Terms expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires

Dispute Resolution Center Board Larry Bugen Precinct 3 12/14/2010 12/31/2013 No record of Comm Court appointment; 3 yr 
term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) Terms 
expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires; appointment and expiration 
date information comes from Dispute 
Resoultion Center

Dispute Resolution Center Board Pat Cognegliano Precinct 4 10/2/2007 
reappointed 
12/14/2010

10/31/2013 No record of Comm Court appointment; 3 yr 
term and maximum 2 terms (6yrs) Terms 
expire 1) upon replacement by a 
Commissioner, or 2) when Commissioners 
term expires; appointment and expiration 
date information comes from Dispute 
Resoultion Center

Downtown Austin Plan Technical 

Advisory Group

Belinda Powell Court Appointment 5/15/2007 continuous assignment expires in 18 months

Downtown Austin Plan Technical 

Advisory Group

Charles Vaughn Court Appointment 5/15/2007 continuous assignment expires in 18 months

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Greg Johnston Precinct 3 6/30/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Sandra Igau Precinct 3 8/9/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 7



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Paul Douglas Smith Precinct 3 2/2/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

Cleo Schneider Precinct 3 2/2/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #01 

(North Lake)

John Craddock Precinct 3 2/2/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Mike Howe Precinct 2 12/22/2009 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Maize Hamilton Precinct 1 12/22/2009 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Efren Brito Precinct 2 1/13/2009 
reappointed 

5/3/11

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

Terry Struble Precinct 2 1/13/2009 
reappointed 

5/3/11

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #02  

(Pflugerville)

George Mentzer II Precinct 2 1/13/2009 
reappointed 

5/3/11

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

Carroll D. Knight Precinct 3 2/1/2008 
Reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December.  She 
was actually appointed on Jan 22, 2008

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

J. Edd New Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

Gina Starr Precinct 3 1/1/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

Robert Taylor Precinct 3 3/31/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #03  

(Oak Hill) 

John Villanacci Precinct 3 3/31/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Charles B. Cannon Precinct 1 5/31/2011 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December
Emergency Services District #04 Gene Wills Precinct 1 2/10/2009 

Reappointed 
11/16/2010

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Reggie Williams Precinct 1   11/17/2009 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 8



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #04 Arthur L. Maple, Jr. Precinct 3 6/30/2009 
reapointed 
1/11/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #04 Daniel Herman Precinct 3 1/18/2011 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 
Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Bob Remlinger  Precinct 3 1/12/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Arthur Gurley Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 
11/16/2010

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Dennis Wright Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 
11/16/2010

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

Warren Hassinger Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #05 

(Manchaca)

John Linton Precinct 3 11/16/2010 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Steve Albert Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Nell Penridge Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Jerry Stein Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Barker Keith II Precinct 3 2/24/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #06 

(Hudson Bend)

Paula S. Barr Precinct 3 2/24/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Mike Claypool Precinct 3 7/28/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Edward Walker Precinct 3 7/28/2009 
reappointed 
12/7/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Sharon Seligman Precinct 3 2/9/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Johnny Hill Precinct 3 6/15/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 9



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #08                   

(Pedernales)

Mike Pearson Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 

2/9/10

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Kirt Kiester Precinct 3 7/19/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Krista Moy Precinct 3 2/9/2010 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Dr. Tad Davis Precinct 3 12/21/2010 
effective 
1/1/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

Steve Scheffe Precinct 3 11/17/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #09  

(Westlake)

John Hogg Precinct 3 2/9/2010 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Todd  Crickmer Precinct  3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 
10/11/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Tina Romanella De 
Marquez

Precinct 3 2/1/2011 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Lainey Melnick Precinct 3 1/4/2011 
reappointed 
12/27/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

John Jackson Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 
10/11/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #10 (CE-

Bar)

Tres Childress Precinct 3 2/10/2009 
reappointed 
12/28/2010

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Carolina Sarabia Precinct 4 12/1/2004 12/31/2006 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Shelly Grammer Precinct 4 12/1/2004 12/31/2006 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Tim Rinehart Precinct 4 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

James Elman Precinct 4 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 10



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #11  

(SETCO)

Jerry Staton Precinct 4 2/23/2010 12/31/2011

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Jesse Arellano Precinct 1 1/19/2010 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Giles Garmon Precinct 1 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Michael Gobert Precinct 1 1/19/2010 12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Ronald O. Fowler Precinct 1 6/1/2010 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #12  

(Manor)

Clemente A. Zabalza Precinct 1 1/19/2010 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #13 Gary Johnson Precinct 1 1/1/2008 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 appointed 2-26-08; reappointment effective 
1/1/2010

Emergency Services District #13 Cliff Kessler Precinct 1 1/1/2008 
reappointed 

12/27/11

12/31/2013 appointed 2-26-08; reappointment effective 
1/1/2010

Emergency Services District #13 Marilyn Samuelson Precinct 1 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012

Emergency Services District #13 Jarrel Larson Precinct 1 3/31/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012

Emergency Services District #13 David Erickson Precinct 1 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

William Brandon Tanous Precinct 3 1/1/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Thomas Paul Stevenson Precinct 3 7/28/2009 
reappointed 

1/4/2011

12/31/2012 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Al Blunt Precinct 3 11/3/2009 
Reappointed 

3/16/10

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Suellen Jordan Precinct 3 Reappointed 
3/16/2010

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 11



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Emergency Services District #14 

(Volente)

Lonnie Moore Precinct 3 1/8/2008 
Reappointed 

3/16/10

12/31/2011 Two Year Term expiring in December 

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Danny Hobby Commissioners Court                  2/20/2007 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Terry Pickering, Lt. 
(Sheriff)

Commissioners Court 9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Pete Baldwin (EMS) Commissioners Court        9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Joe Harlow (ITS) Commissioners Court          9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Joe Gieselman (TNR) Commissioners Court           9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Emergency Wireless 

Communications Coordinating Board 

(EWCCB)

Bob Vann, Constable Pct2 
(Constables) 

Commissioners Court             9/27/2005 continuous Appt. by CC.  Members consist of persons 
from County Offices listed in Ch. 39 of Travis 
County Code

Envision Central Texas Committees Transportation and Land 
Use Integration – Joe 

Gieselman,  Economic 
Development 
Coordination - Christian 
Smith, Housing and Jobs 
Balance - Harvey Davis, 
Open Space Funding Plan 
– Joe Gieselman, Social 

Equity - Sherri Fleming

Commissioners Court 3/22/2005 continuous

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

Philip Haught Court Appointment 6/28/2005 
reappointed 

2008

6/30/2012 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
Of the first members appointed, two shall be 
appointed for a 1 year term, two shall be 
appointed for a 2 year term, and one shall be 
appointed for a 3 year term years.

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 12



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

Curtis Cline Court Appointment 8/8/2006 
reappointed 
10/5/2010

10/31/2014 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
First appointed to 1 year term, then 
reappointed 4 years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

William Wisko Court Appointment 8/8/2006 
reappointed 
10/5/2010

10/31/2014 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
First appointed to 1 year term, then 
reappointed 4 years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

Joseph Zupan Court Appointment 6/26/2007 6/30/2011 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
Of the first members appointed, two shall be 
appointed for a 1 year term, two shall be 
appointed for a 2 year term, and one shall be 
appointed for a 3 year term years.

Fire Code Board of Review, Travis 

County 

John G. Ekerdt Court Appointment 6/26/2007 6/30/2011 Members are appointed for terms of four 
years. Members shall not be reappointed to 
serve more than two consecutive full terms. 
Of the first members appointed, two shall be 
appointed for a 1 year term, two shall be 
appointed for a 2 year term, and one shall be 
appointed for a 3 year term years.

Fire Marshal Herschel Noel Lee Commissioners Court 5/12/2009 
reappointed 
05/17/2011

5/31/2013 Two Year Term - appointed by CC - effective 
5/19/2009

Greater Austin Area 

Telecommunications Network Board

Walter LaGrone Commissioners Court 10/1/2000 appointment not found in Comm Court 
records; he said he was appointed in Oct-
2000; Two year terms expiring two years 
from date of appointment

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 13



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Green Committee Jon White, TNR; Charles 
Williams, TNR; 
Representative from TNR 
Road Maintenance and 
Fleet Services division; 
Representative from 
Purchasing Agent; 
Representative from 
County Auditor; 
Representative from 
Sheriff's Office; 
Representative from 
Constable Pct 5; Jessica 
Rio, PBO; and Roger El-
Khoury, Facilities

Commissioners Court 10/28/2008 Committee Sponsored by Commissioner 
Eckhardt and Commissioner Gomez

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

H. William (Bill) Beare Jr. County Judge 3/3/2009 
reapointed 
1/18/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Vonnye Rice-Gardner County Judge 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/18/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

David White County Judge 1/18/2011 
reappointed 

1/18/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Patti Byler Hansen County Judge 3/3/2009 
reappointed 

1/18/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Evelyn A. Williams Precinct 1 12/19/2006 1/31/2009 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Faith Y. Weaver Precinct 1 9/22/2009 1/31/2011 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Anita Howard Precinct 1 12/19/2006 1/31/2009 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 14



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Bruno C. Schmidt Precinct 1 12/19/2006 1/31/2009 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Adrienne Isom Precinct 1 3/17/2009 
reappointed 

2/1/11

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Margarine G. Beaman Precinct 1 2/17/2009 
reappointed 
1/25/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Carolyn L. Jones Precinct 1 2/17/2009 
reappointed 
1/25/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Marjorie Alford Precinct 2 10/27/2009 
reapointed 
2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Rosemary Morrow Precinct 2 2/24/2009 
reappointed 

2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Nora Jackson Precinct 2 2/24/2009 
reappointed 

2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Laraine Lasdon Precinct 2 2/8/2011 1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

May Schmidt Precinct 2 2/24/2009 
reappointed 

2/8/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Barry Hutcheson Precinct 3 12/18/2007 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

12/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Sarah Harriman Precinct 3 10/9/2007 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

12/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Martha Moulthrop Precinct 3 4/14/2009 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Nancy Hamilton Precinct 3 4/14/2009 
reappointed 
2/22/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 15



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Robert Perkins Precinct 4 3/29/2011 1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

James "Bob" Ward Precinct 4 9/4/2007 
reappointed 
1/18/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Historical Commission, Travis 

County

Jane Manaster Precinct 4 9/4/2007 
reappointed 
1/18/2011

1/31/2013 Two year appointments; established 
appointment date - January of odd numbered  
years - for two-year terms

Hospital and Insurance Fund, Travis 

County - Employees Appeal 

Committee

Frances McGinnis, APN 
and Shirley J. Brown, Rn, 
MBA

Court Appointment 9/27/2005 continuous

Housing Authority of Travis County Willie S. Anderson 
(County Judge)

Court Appointment 5/31/2011 5/31/2013 Resident member; Two Year terms.  
Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Housing Authority of Travis County Melvin Wrenn (Precinct 1) Court Appointment 10/13/1998 8/31/1999 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Housing Authority of Travis County Sarah Dale Anderson 
(Precinct 2)

Court Appointment 10/26/2010 8/31/2011 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Housing Authority of Travis County Philip W. Barnes (Precinct 
3)

Court Appointment 9/8/2009 
reappointed 
10/25/2011

9/30/2013 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 16



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Housing Authority of Travis County Richard Moya (Precinct 4) Court Appointment 7/1/2003 7/31/2005 Two Year terms.  Continue to serve until re-
appointed/replaced. Appointees for Precincts 
1 and 2 and the County Judge's expire in 
August of odd-numbered years, and 
appointees for Precincts 3 and 4 expire in 
even-numbered years.

I-35 Segment Corridor Committee 

(TxDot Committee)

Joe Gieselman (TNR) Court Appointment 5/13/2008

Local Health Authority Dr. Philip P. Huang Court Appointment 4/7/2008 
reappointed 

4/6/2010

appointed 3/4/08.  Serves until Reappointed. 
Nominated by Dir. A/TC Health Department

Local Health Authority - Alternate Dr. Paul R. Hinchey Court Appointment 4/6/2010
Local Health Authority - Alternate Dr. Birch Duke Kimbrough Court Appointment 4/7/2008 

reappointed 
4/6/2010

appointed 3/11/08.  Serves until 
Reappointed. Nominated by Dir. A/TC Health 
Department

Local Health Authority - Alternate Dr. Edward M. Racht Court Appointment 4/7/2008 appointed 3/4/08.  Serves until Reappointed. 
Nominated by Dir. A/TC Health Department

Medical Examiner, Travis County David Dolinak, M.D. Court Appointment 7/5/2006 continuous
Parke Owners Association, Board of 

Directors

Jennifer Brown, 
Environmental Specialist, 
TNR

Court Appointment 10/20/2009 continuous County Staff appointed for land within the 
Balcones Canyonlands Preserve

Region 49 Texas 800 mhz Regional 

Review Committee

Terry Pickering Court Appointment 2/1/2005 continuous Alternate Member

Region 49 Texas 800 mhz Regional 

Review Committee

Charles Brotherton Court Appointment 4/26/2005 continuous Voting Member

Regional Radio System (RSS) 

Governing Board (Voting Member)

Danny Hobby Court Appointment 2/20/2007 continuous

Robert Mueller Development Tax 

Increment Reinvestment Board

Executive Manager PBO Court Appointment 3/11/2008 Rodney Rhoades

Robert Mueller Development Tax 

Increment Reinvestment Board

Leroy Nellis Court Appointment 3/11/2008 alternate

Seaholm Tax Increment Financing 

TIF Reinvestment Zone Board

Executive Manager PBO Court Appointment 10/7/2008 Rodney Rhoades

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 17



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Security Committee Michael Hemby, TCSO; 
Michael Gottner, TCSO; 
Roger El-Khoury, 
Facilities; Lloyd Evans, 
Facilities; Frank Esparza, 
ITS; Hershel Lee, Fire 
Marshal; Pete Baldwin, 
Emergency Mgmt; Tonya 
Arnecke Watson, Courts; 
Belinda Powell, PBO; 
Rosie Ramon-Duran, 
Probation; Sally 
Hernandez, District 
Attorney; and Chuck Watt, 
HRMD

Commissioners Court 2/2/2010

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Willie S. Anderson County Judge 5/31/2011 5/31/2017 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Craig Alter Court Appointment 11/9/2004 11/30/2010 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Joe Albert Ramos Court Appointment 11/9/2004 11/30/2010 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Melvin Wrenn Precinct 1 6/1/2004 6/30/2010 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Sarah Dale Anderson Precinct 2 11/16/2010 8/31/2011 6 year terms

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Ofelia Elizondo Precinct 3 7/5/2005 
reappointed 
10/25/2011

7/31/2012 6 year terms; appointment specifically says to 
expire July 2007.

Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors

Richard Moya Precinct 4 6/1/2004 6/30/2010 6 year terms

Travis Central Appraisal District 

Board

Shellda D. Grant 
(Precincts 1 and 4)

Court Appointment 8/23/2011 12/31/2012 Two Year Term

Travis Central Appraisal District 

Board

James Adkins (Precincts 
2 and 3)

Court Appointment 10/9/2007 
reappointed 
12/13/2011

12/31/2013 Two Year Term

Vehicle User Committee ????? Court Appointment
Waller Creek Citizens Advisory 

Committee

Jene Mather Court Appointment 10/16/2007 continuous

Waller Creek Tax Increment 

Financing Reinvestment Zone #17

Rodney Rhoades Court Appointment 2/8/2011 County Representative

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 18



last saved 1/6/2012 Travis County Commissioners Court Appointments to Boards and Committees

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Waller Creek Tax Increment 

Financing Reinvestment Zone #17; 

Alternate

Leroy Nellis Court Appointment 2/8/2011 Alternate

Appointments highlighted in yellow 

are Tier 1 Court Appointments

Last updated 1/6/2012 Comm Court APPOINTEES List.xls 19



 2012 Commissioners Court Assignments to Board and Committees

Board/Committee Appointee                                                    Date Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Austin City Council, Austin Independent 
School District Board of Trustees, and Travis 
County Commissioners Court Joint 
Subcommittee

Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011 first appointed January 13, 2009

Bail Bond Board Judge Biscoe 1/25/2011
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan 
Coordinating Committee Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Capital Area Council of Governments - 
CAPCOG - Executive Committee Board Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011 Comm Huber Originally appointed 12/9/2008

Capital Area Council of Governments - 
CAPCOG - General Assembly Member

Judge Biscoe, Commissioner Davis and 
Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011 Comm Huber Originally appointed 12/9/2008

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization - CAMPO

Judge Biscoe, Commissioner Eckhardt, and 
Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Capital Area Regional Transportation 
Planning Organization (CARTPO) Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Each county in the 10-county CAPCOG region may 
choose three (3) elected officials to serve as voting 
members. Individual counties are encouraged to 
include at least one municipal representative in their 
voting membership.  They serve until replaced, 
resign or no longer qualify.  

Capital Area Rural Transportation System 
(CARTS) Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

City of Austin/Travis County Subcommittee Commissioner Huber and Commissioner 
Gómez 1/25/2011 To coordinate Intergovernmental issues.

Clean Air Coalition Judge Biscoe 1/25/2011
Clean Air Force Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011 Commissioner Eckhardt alternate

Community Action Network (CAN) Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt 1/25/2011

updated 01-27-2010 Commissioners Court Intergovernmental Committees and Board Appts. Page 1 of 3



 2012 Commissioners Court Assignments to Board and Committees

Board/Committee Appointee                                                    Date Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Community Justice Council Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

Per Chapter 76 Texas Government Code; a 
county commissioner or a county judge from 
a county served by the department, chosen 
by the County Commissioners and county 
judges of the counties served by the 
department;

Conference of Urban Counties Policy 
Committee

Commissioner Eckhardt (Commissioner 
Gómez alternate) 1/25/2011

Commissioners Eckhardt and Gómez have 
been alternating appointments to CUC Policy 
Comm and Downtown Austin Alliance since 
2007

Downtown Austin Alliance Commissioner Huber (Commissioner Eckhardt 
alternate) 11/15/2011

As a result of redistricting, Comm. Huber is taking on 
this appointment. Commissioners Eckhardt and 
Gómez have been alternating appointments to CUC 
Policy Comm and Downtown Austin Alliance since 
2007

Greater Austin-San Antonio Corridor Council, 
The Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011 Comm Huber is an Executive Committee 

member

Juvenile Agency Coordinating Subcommittee 
of the Community Justice Council Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011

Juvenile Board Judge Biscoe 1/25/2011

Lone Star Rail District Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011
Two year terms to expire February 1, 2011; 
formerly Austin-San Antonio Intermunicipal 
Commuter Rail District Board of Directors

updated 01-27-2010 Commissioners Court Intergovernmental Committees and Board Appts. Page 2 of 3



 2012 Commissioners Court Assignments to Board and Committees

Board/Committee Appointee                                                    Date Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Oversight Board for the Offices of Child and 
Parent Representation Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt 1/25/2011

Formed to provide operational oversight & 
guidance to the PDO-CR and to resolve any 
conflicts of interest that may occur between 
the PDO-CR and the Office of Parental 
Representation. (PDO-PR)  This Committee 
will consist of (1) two County Commissioners 
or their appointees (2) two Civil Judges (3) 
one private attorney with a background in 
CPS cases; (4) one representative of the 
Texas Department of Family and Protective 
Services.

Pflugerville/Travis County Subcommittee of 
Elected Officials Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt 1/25/2011 To coordinate Intergovernmental issues.

Purchasing Board Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

updated 01-27-2010 Commissioners Court Intergovernmental Committees and Board Appts. Page 3 of 3



 2012 Internal Court Subcommittees of the Commissioners Court

Internal Court Subcommittee Appointee                                                    Date  Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

CORPORATIONS -Travis County Housing 
Finance Corporation; Travis County Health 
Facilities Development Corporation; Capital 
Health Facilities Development Corporation; 
Capital Industrial Development Corporation; 
Travis County Development Authority; Travis 
County Cultural Education Facilities Finance 
Corporation

President, Judge Biscoe; Vice President, 
Commissioner Eckhardt; Secretary, Commissioner 
Gómez; Treasurer, Commissioner Huber; Assistant 
Secretary, Commissioner Davis

1/25/2011

E-Government Committee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

EMS Subcommittee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Exposition & Heritage Center Subcommittee Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011

Investment Advisory Committee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011

Legislative Subcommittee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber 1/25/2011 originally appointed Feb 2007

Oversight Committee - Administrative 
Operations Commissioner Davis and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Health and Human 
Services Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis 1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Updated 1-27-2010 Internal Court Subcommittees Page 1 of 2



 2012 Internal Court Subcommittees of the Commissioners Court

Internal Court Subcommittee Appointee                                                    Date  Appt'd. Miscellaneous Information

Oversight Committee - Justice and Public 
Safety Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Gómez                 1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Planning and Budget Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011
Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Transportation and 
Natural Resources - Pct 1 & Pct 3 Commissioner Huber and Commissioner Davis               1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Oversight Committee - Transportation and 
Natural Resources - Pct 2 & Pct 4 Commissioner Gómez and Commissioner Eckhardt              1/25/2011

Two by Two meeting with Staff 
to discuss department related 
issues

Space Planning Committee Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Gómez 1/25/2011

formerly Capital Improvement 
Planning Committee; revised 
01-10-06 to include only 2 court 
members

State Highway 130 Subcommittee Committee eliminated 1/25/11

Updated 1-27-2010 Internal Court Subcommittees Page 2 of 2



CAPCOG Appointments

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Clean Air Coalition

Judge Biscoe Court Appointment

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 911 

Task Force

Chris Wallace Court Appointment 2/13/2007 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 911 

Task Force

Brad Bearden Court Appointment 10/1/2010 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 911 

Task Force

Stacy Pyle 1/1/2012 continuous

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Aging  Advisory Council

Marvin Massie County Judge 6/4/2002 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Aging  Advisory Council

Fred Lugo Precincts 1 and 4 2/27/2001 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Aging  Advisory Council

Joyce Lauck Precincts 2 and 3 8/7/2001 continuous According to CAPCOG, they serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO)

Caroline Murphy Court Appointment 5/22/2007 continuous Mayor of City of Bee Caves

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO)

Joe Sanchez Court Appointment 6/5/2007 continuous Mayor of City of Manor

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO)

Karen Huber 1/1/2011 Commissioner, Travis County

Capital Area Regional 

Transportation Planning 

Organization (CARTPO) - 

ALTERNATE

Victor Gonzales Court Appointment 6/5/2007 continuous Council Member, City of Pflugerville

Page 1



CAPCOG Appointments

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Criminal Justice Advisory 

Committee

Vacant continuous They serve until they resign or are 
not recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Criminal Justice Advisory 

Committee

Phyllis Clair County Judge 11/19/2002 continuous They serve until they resign or are 
not recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Criminal Justice Advisory 

Committee

Abraham Minijarez 8/9/2005 continuous Travis County Mental Health 
Representative; They serve until 
they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

General Assembly Member

Flynn Lee Court Appointment 1/22/2002 continuous

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Geographic Information 

Systems Planning  Council

Charles Knuth 5/1/2010 continuous not formally appointed; They serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Geographic Information 

Systems Planning  Council

David Shore, TNR Court Appointment 8/25/2009 continuous Court appointed 8-25-09

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Homeland Security Task Force

Pete Baldwin 1/1/2003 continuous not formally appointed; They serve 
until they resign or are not 
recommended by the Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Chris Bratton Precincts 1 and 4 6/1/2010

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Dennis James Precincts 2 and 3 3/8/2005 continuous Civilian Appointee

Page 2



CAPCOG Appointments

Appointee                                                    Nominated By
Date 

Appt'd.

Term 

Expiration 

Date

Miscellaneous Information

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Emmett Eary Precincts 2 and 3 5/4/2004 continuous Civilian Appointee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Vacant continuous Law Enforcement appointee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - Law 

Enforcement Education 

Committee

Charles Hooker 2/1/2006 continuous Law Enforcement appointee, from 
Pflugerville PD; cannot find where 
Comm Ct appointed him; they say 
he was appointed in Feb-2006

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Solid Waste Advisory 

Committee

John White, TNR Court Appointment 11/1/2007 continuous nominated by Comm Court; 
appointed by CAPCOG Executive 
Committee

Capital Area Council of 

Governments - CAPCOG - 

Solid Waste Advisory 

Committee

Melinda Mallia, TNR Court Appointment 2/1/1996 continuous nominated by Comm Court; 
appointed by CAPCOG Executive 
Committee

Orange - Has been updated to match the Committee List from CAPCOG

Page 3



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Montgomery, 854-3124
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on
revisions to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, Commissioners
Court Rules of Procedure.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: NIA

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
John Hille, County Attorney, 854-9513

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Akercco,travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

Item 20
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W. 11TH STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN. TEXAS 18701

P. 0. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854-9513
FAX: (512) 854-4808

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE. JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the State Bar of Texas

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

January 5, 2012

Re: Committees and Boards Policy; Our File No. 61.561

Dear Judge Biscoe:

Enclosed you will find the revisions to Section 1.017 of the County Code, dealing
with Appointments to Committees and Boards. I believe I have captured the direction the
Commissioners Court provided on December 13, 2011.

I am providing you these changes along with several others to Chapter One that
have been requested or are needed due to changes in County practice. Please contact me
if you have any questions or comments on the Policy.

JCH:erm

S cerely,

C. e,J.
Dii ector, Transacti ns Div ion

263573-1

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



- { style Definition: Body (A)

Chapter 1. Commissioners Court
Rules of Procedure

Table of Contents:
1001 Intent of Rules
1.002 Meeting Place and Times
1.003 Preparation of Court Agenda
1.004 General Rules
1.005 Amending or Suspending Rules
1.0051 Amending this Polieies,-Preoedures-and-Regulations-MarwalTravis County Code
1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County CodoPolicioc, Procedures, and Rogulationc Manual
1.006 (Available for Expansion)
1.007 Road District Policy Procedures (Attached)
1.008 Partial/Periodic Reduction of Performance Security
1.009 — 1.012 (available for expansion)
1.013 Tax Collectors Determination of Possible Delinquent Taxes Owed by Vendors/Providers
1.014 Robert’s Rules of Order
1.015 (available for expansion)
1.016 Department Reorganization Guidance Procedures
1.017 Commissioners Court Appointments to Committees and Boards
1.0 18 Program Resolution Establishing Travis County Risk Management Fund
1019 County Vehicle Usage Policy
1.020 Policy for Naming New Travis County Facilities
1.021 Policy for Naming County Parks and Park Facilities

1.001 Intent of Rules1

The following Rules of Procedure are adopted by the Travis County Commissioners
Court as directory rules to promote the orderly conduct of its business and to make its
formal methods of operation known to citizens who have business before the Court.

1.002 Meeting Place and Times2

(a) The Commissioners Court will meet routinely in the Commissioner’s
Courtroom, 1st Floor, Travis County Administration Building, 314W. 11th
Street, Austin, Texas. Commissioners Court, Executive Sessions, Public
Hearings and other special meetings may be held at the following locations:
Travis County Courthouse, 1000 Guadalupe, Travis County Courthouse
Annex, N.L. Gault Building, 1010 San Antonio, City Council Chambers of all
municipal governments in Travis County and School Board meeting rooms of
all school districts in Travis County.

(b) The Commissioners Court will meet in a Voting Session at 9:00 a.m. on
Tuesdays, unless special notice is given to the contrary.

1 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3
2 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 213/1998, Item 3
Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 1 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



1.003 Preparation of Court Agenda

(a) Voting Session

(1) Requests for items to be placed on the Court’s Voting Session Agenda
must be received in the office of the County Judge, 5th floor, -Travis
County Administration -Building, by 12:00 noon on Tuesdays, seven
(7) days in advance of the Voting Session.

(2) An item to be considered by the Commissioners Court must be placed
on the agenda by a member of the Court. The item must be presented
to the Court member in the following manner:

(A) With an explanatory memorandum, in standard briefing format,

from an County Executive ManageF-or an Elected Official, or, in
the case of (1) purchases of items to be used by all
departments and offices, or (2) a purchase wherein the County
Executive Manager or Elected official requests that a routine
item be handled by the Purchasing Agent, from the Purchasing
Agent;

(B) If the agenda item is a purchase of a good or service, then it
shall include documentation to reflect review and approval from
the Purchasing Agent;

(C) If the agenda item involves a budget revision, then it shall
include documentation to reflect review and comment from the
Planning and Budget Office;

(D) If the agenda item involves a contract or needs a legal opinion
to support the action proposed, then it shall include
documentation to reflect review and comment from the County
Attorney’s Office;

(E) Commitment that all witnesses and individuals affected by the
item, as determined by the Court member, have been notified
the item will be placed on the agenda; and

(F) With a copy of any document required to implement the item
that requires signature of the Judge or all members of the court.

(3) Requests to place items on the Court’s agenda must be made in-
writing on a form provided by the County Judge’s Office for that
purpose.

(4) Written materials to be reviewed by the Commissioners Court in
Voting Session must be submitted to the County Judge’s Office in

Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3

Sections 1003 and 1.004 amended 91412001, Item 32.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 2 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



completed form at the time the item is requested to be placed on the
Court’s agenda.

(5) Each Voting Session agenda will include an item called ‘Citizen’s
Communication”. Citizens do not have to turn in agenda items before
the Voting Session, but should appear in person at the session.

(6) The County Judge’s office will prepare and distribute the Voting
Session Agenda on Thursday preceding the date of the Voting
Session. The County Judge’s office will also distribute the agenda
and all backup material to the commissioners Court no later than
Thursday prior to the date of the Voting Session. An electronic
version of the agenda will also be distributed by Thursday at 5:00 p.m.
At least one copy of this backup material will be available for the
public to review in the office of the County Judge.

(7) The County Judge’s office will ensure compliance with the provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Law in posting notices of all the Court’s
meetings.

(8) The County Judge may group routine items without controversy
together on the Court’s Voting Session Agenda as “Consent Items”,
which items may be approved by the Court on a single motion and
vote.

(A) Prior to consideration of the “Consent Items” the County Judge,
or presiding member of the Court, will honor any request from
any Court Member that an item be removed from the Consent
Items and separately considered by the Court.

(B) Each Voting Session agenda item may, after discussion, be
designated as “Consent”, if appropriate, and included in the
consent motion of the appropriate Voting Session. However,
any single court member may prevent an item from being
included in the Voting Session consent motion.

(9) Items that are likely to be discussed in Executive Session may be
grouped on the agenda with an indication under which provisions of
the Texas Open Meetings Law the Executive Session will be heard.

(10) Contracts and agreements to be considered by the Court must be in
completed final form prior to the time they are placed on the Court’s
agenda. Original documents of such contracts or agreements
requiring County Judge or Commissioners Court signatures must be
submitted no later than 12:00 noon on the Monday before the meeting.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 3 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



1.004 General Rules567

(a) Person who gives testimony to the Commissioners court in Voting Session
must first identify themselves by name and who, if anyone, or entity, they
represent.

(b) All Voting Session, Public Hearings, and meeting of the Commissioners
Court will be digitallyaudio tape recorded and such recordingstapes will be
available for review by the public in the office of the County ClerkRecords

Management Department for at least two years from the date of the meeting.

(c) Contracts and agreements to be considered by the Court must be in
completed final form prior to the time they are placed on the Court’s agenda.
Original copies of such contracts or agreements for signatures must be
submitted at the time they are placed on the Court’s agenda.

(d) Except for Executive Sessions all-Voting Sessions Public Hearings and

rneetingsof the Commissioners-Courtwllt-be-tape recorded arid such tapes

will be available for review by the public in the office of the County Clerk for
at least two years from the date of the meeting.

(eJ Except for consultation with its attorneys under the provisions of Government
Code section 551 .071, all Executive Sessions of the Commissioners Court
will be tape recorded and the recording shall be sealed and delivered to the
custody of the County Treasurer to be held for at least two years from the
date of the meeting. Tapes of Executive Session may only be reviewed as
provided by law.

1.005 Amending or Suspending Rules

(a) These rules may be amended by majority vote of the Commissioners Court
meeting in Voting Session.

(b) A rule may be suspended by majority vote of the Commissioners Court.

1.0051 Amending this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures1and-Regulations-
Manu

(a) This Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, and- egul-atiors-Maciua-[ may,

from time to time, be amended by order of the Commissioners Court of Travis

County. All action to amend this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures

Section 1.004 amended 4/8/1997, Item 6.
6 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3

‘Section 1.004 (a) amended 914/2001.
8 Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 were added 4/11/1995, Item 9

Chapter 1 —amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 4 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



and Regulations Manual shall conform to the requirements of this section and
to all other requirements imposed by law, including all the requirements of
this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual.

(b) Definitions. For the purposes of this section

(1) “Amendment” means any creation of a new policy, procedure, or
regulation or an addition to or change of an existing policy, procedure,
or regulation.

(2) “Policy” means any action taken or adopted by the Commissioners
Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe the conduct of one
or more officials or employees of Travis County.

(3) “Procedure” means those rules of operation or administration adopted
by the Commissioners Court for the purpose of standardizing the
accomplishment or implementation of any policy or regulation.

(4) “Regulation” means any action taken or adopted by the
Commissioners Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe
the conduct of persons generally, regardless of whether they are
officials or employees of Travis County.

(c) Neither the Commissioners Court nor any of its employees shall take any
action or make any attempt to enforce any policy or procedure which is not
included in this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures -and--Regulations
Manual.

(1) Regulations not contained in this Travis County CodeRol1Gies-
Procedures, and Regulations -Manual may be enforced by the
Commissioners Court and its employees, if such regulations are
otherwise enforceable as a matter of law.

(2) Any employee of the Commissioners Court who becomes aware of the
existence of a regulation which is not included in this Travis County
CodePolicies1Procedures1and RegulationsMarniaI shall immediately
request that an agenda item be placed on the next available
Commissioners Court agenda to amend this Travis County
CodePolicies1Procedures1and Regulations Manual to include such
unincluded regulation, in accordance with the procedures outlined in
this section and in accordance with §1.003 hereof.

(d) Procedure for amending this Travis County Code -PoIicles1--Pcoceduces1--and-
Regulations Man”’

(1) Any Travis County official or employee desiring to amend this Travis
County CodePolicies, Procedures, and - egula-tions-Manual shall
prepare the desired amendment in writing. The desired amendment

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 5 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



shall conform to this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures end
Rgula1o&-Manuat in form, style, and numbering system.

(2) The official or employee is encouraged to:

(A) Submit draft copies of the desired amendment to all other
Travis County officials, County eExecutive managers, or
department heads whose offices, areas of responsibility, or
departments may or will be affected by the desired amendment
and solicit their comments and advice concerning the desired
amendment;

(B) Request the County Attorney to conduct a substantive legal
review of the desired amendment; and

(C) Prepare an analysis of the fiscal impact the desired amendment
is expected to have on the various budgets of Travis County
and submit with the desired amendment a statement of any
such expected fiscal impact.

(3) The official or employee shall submit the desired amendment to the
Travis County Attorney in writing on paper and in Microsoft Word
formaton three and one-half inch high density computer disk or disks
in ASCII format. If possible, the desired amendment should be
submitted to the Travis County Attorney in Microsoft WordWi4Pec-fect
for Windows format.

(4) The Travis County Attorney shall review the desired amendment to
insure that it conforms to this Travis County CodePolleies
Procedures and Regulations-Manual in form, style, and numbering
system.

(A) If the Travis County Attorney finds that the desired amendment
fails in any way to conform to the form, style, or numbering
system of this Travis County CodePoIicies Procedures, and
Regulations Manual, the Travis County Attorney shall return it
to the official or employee together with written advice
concerning the way or ways in which it fails to conform or, at the
discretion of the Travis County Attorney and with the consent of
the official or employee, the Travis County Attorney may
change the desired amendment to conform to the form, style,
and numbering system of this Travis County Code—PoUci-es
Paons-M

(5) If the desired amendment conforms to the form, style, and numbering
system of this Travis County Code Policies P-r-ocedures and
Regulations Manual, the Travis County Attorney shall forward the
paper and Microsoft Wordcompu1er-dislc copies of the desired
amendment to the Travis County Judge or, at the request of the official

Chapter 1 amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 6 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



or employee, to another member of the Commissioners Court, together
with a written opinion that the desired amendment conforms to the
form, style, and numbering system of this Travis County CodePoHie&—
Prooede&an4-ReIaiens-Mam+a4- and a request that it be placed
on the agenda of the Commissioners Court on a date selected by the
official or employee desiring the amendment. Neither the opinion
regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering system nor the
agenda request itself shall be construed to indicate that the Travis
County Attorney has reviewed the substance of the desired
amendment or that the Travis County Attorney supports the adoption
of the desired amendment.

(6) Upon receipt of a desired amendment in writing on paper and
Microsoft Wordcenputec-4isk, together with the opinion of the Travis
County Attorney regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering
system and an agenda request, the Travis County Judge shall treat it
as an agenda request pursuant to [j 1.003 hereof. The Travis County
Judge shall not place a desired amendment on the agenda of the
Commissioners Court unless he is in receipt of an opinion of the
Travis County Attorney that the desired amendment conforms to the
form, style, and numbering system of this Travis County CodePolicies
Pr-ocedur-es- and Regulations-Manuar and an agenda request
therefore.

(7) Upon adoption of an amendment by the Commissioners Court, the
Travis County Judge shall forward the amendment in writing on paper
and Microsoft WordGGrnpu1c-dsk-to the Travis County Clerk, by
immediately handing the paper and Microsoft Wordds4c to the Clerk or
her representative in the meeting room of the Commissioners Court.

(8) Upon receipt of an amendment from the Travis County Judge, the
Travis County Clerk shall cause the amendment to be added to the
official copy of this Travis County CodeP-olicies Procedures and
Regulations Manual.

1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, jiiu

Regulations Manual9

(a) The Travis County Clerk shall be the custodian of the official copy of the

Travis County CodePolicies1Procedures, and Regulations Manual.

(b) The Travis County Clerk shall cause to be published copies of the Travis

County çPolicies Procedures and Regulations Manual.

Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 were added 4/11/1995, Item 9

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 7 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(c) The Travis County Clerk shall make copies of the Travis County
CodePolicies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual available to the public
and to all Travis County officials and department heads.

(1) The Travis County Clerk shall charge members of the public an
amount equal to the actual cost of publishing the copies of the Travis
County CodePolicies Procedures and Regulations Manual which
they receive.

(2) The Travis County Clerk shall withhold delivery of a copy of the Travis
County CodePolicies Procedures-i and Regulations Manual to a
member of the public until she has received the authorized charge
therefore.

(3) In the event of any dispute about the actual cost of publishing, such
actual cost of publishing shall be determined by the Travis County
Auditor.

(d) Each time the Travis County Clerk distributes a copy of the Travis County
CodePolicies, Procedures and Regulations Manual, she shall determine
whether the person to whom she is distributing the copy desires to receive
any future amendments, as defined in section 1.0051(b)(1) hereof. Each
person who desires to receive copies of future amendments shall be a
“registered holder of the CodeK4anuaV’ and shall receive a “registered copy of
the Manual.” The Travis County Clerk shall number each registered
copy of the CodeManual. She shall keep an accurate record of the name
and address of each registered holder of the CodeManual. Any registered
holder of the CodeManual may change the name or address of the registered
holder of their CodeManual or CodeManuals by written notification to the
Travis County Clerk designating specifically the name and address of the
new registered holder of each registered copy of the CodeManual by number
of the copy.

(1) The Travis County Clerk shall charge an annual subscription fee to
registered holders of the c2Manual who are not Travis County
officials, County Eexecutive managers, or department heads,
hereinafter referred to as “private registered holders.”

(2) The annual subscription fee shall be in the amount estimated to be the
actual cost of publishing and distributing the amendments.

(3) The Travis County Clerk shall refuse to deliver a registered copy of
the 2MaRuai to a private registered holder, unless she receives
the annual subscription fee for the first year in advance. At the
beginning of subsequent years, she shall provide all private registered
holders with a statement of the annual subscription fee for the coming
year and shall not deliver amendments to any private registered holder
for that year, unless she receives the annual subscription fee for that

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 8 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



year in advance. Any registered copies which have not received
copies of the amendments for a period of one (1) year shall be deleted
from the list of registered copies.

(4) In the event of dispute about the estimated cost of publishing and
distributing the amendments, the estimated cost of publishing and
distributing shall be determined by the Travis County Auditor.

1.006 (Available for Expansion)10

1.007 Road District Policy Procedures (Attached)(Available for Expansion)11

1.008 PartialIPeriodic Reduction of Performance Security

(a) The Travis County Judge is hereby authorized to execute statements of
partial and/or periodic reductions of the amounts of letters of credit posted for
the completion of subdivision street and drainage improvements when
provided with the following:

(1) a Lender’s certified statement of amounts paid for completed work;

(2) a Professional Engineer’s certification of quantities of work completed;

(3) a contractor’s receipt of payment for work completed;

(4) an inspection report from TNRP.I.T.D. indicating the completion of that
portion of the work represented by the Contractor’s invoice;

(5) the approval of the Commissioner in whose precinct the subdivision is
located; and

(6) the approval of the County Executive for TNRRITD Director.

(b) The reduction shall be for no more than ninety percent (90%) of the
estimated quantities of the work completed to County specifications and shall
not exceed ninety percent (90%) of the construction security.

1.009 — 1.012 (available for expansion)12

1.013 Tax Collector’s Determination of Possible Delinquent Taxes Owed by
VendorslProviders

The Tax Collector’s Office will review all contract vendor/providers to determine
whether the vendor/provider owes delinquent property taxes. (added 04/29/87)

10 Section 1.006 was rescinded 9/7/1 988, Item #8.
See Chapter 83

12 Sections 1.009 through 1.012 and 1.015 repealed 1/30/1996, Item 9
Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 9 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



1.014 Robert’s Rules of Order

The Commissioners Court adopts Robert’s Rules of Order as the official rules unless
otherwise dictated by State law.

1.015 (available for expansion)13

1.016 Department Reorganization Guidance Procedures

(a) Problem Identification. In this phase, we would be presented with an
explanation of problems which affect the performance and/or cost of the
agency. Alternatives for solving those problems would be explored, and if
reorganization was a possible solution, we would be given a specific
explanation of why the administrative reorganization is the desired
alternative.

(b) Assuming Phase A indicated that reorganization was appropriated, an
organization chart would be developed which would result in the most
functional and cost-effective approach. In this phase no consideration will be
given to the existing personnel and their current job positions. The idea is to
develop the best, most streamlined organization we can, without deliberately
creating or eliminating positions based on the personalities currently
employed by the agency. The budget and performance impact of the
reorganization would be considered in adopting a reorganization plan. When
the plan is adopted, formal job descriptions would be written (or amended) for
the entire agency.

(c) Analyze Effect on Current Employees. Once an organization plan is
adopted, the administrator of the department will report to the Commissioners
Court what effect he/she believes the reorganization will have on current
personnel. In other words, which employees are to be transferred to new
positions, which employees may have a job description change, and which
employees may not have jobs remaining after the reorganization is
implemented. The Commissioners Court will encourage (but not require) that
preference be given to current employees for new jobs to prevent lay-offs.
Current employees should be given some extra credit applying for these jobs
and should be given training if feasible to qualify for the jobs.

(d) Prepare Transition Plan. In addition to our Reduction-in-Force (RIF) Policy,
a transition plan would be prepared showing when the reorganization would
actually take effect (perhaps in stages), what changes (office moves,
equipment, etc.) need to be made prior to implementation, training and
orientation sessions, budget changes, and so forth. Notice would be given to

13 Sections 1.009 through 1.012 and 1015 repealed 1/30/1 996, Item 9

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 10 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



every employee explaining the effect of the reorganization on them and the
date such change would occur.

1.017 Commissioners Court Appointments to Committees and Boards14

(a) Procedure for Appointing Court Members to EntitiesSoIii-tn--w-”--.’—-’
Applicants

(1) When any member of the Commissioners Court becomes aware of a
committee vacancy, he/she shall notify the County Judge’s office. The
County Judge’s office shall be the central repository for all committee
information, including vacancies. In December of each year, the
County Judge’s office will provide a copy of the comprehensive list of
appointments made by the Commissioners Court showing the name of
the board or commission, the name address and phone number of
each appointee, the name(s) of the nominating member(s) of the
Corn &sioners-Couc- —and the date of expiration of each appointment.

(2) The County Judge will schedule an Item in January each year for the
Commissioners Court to consider each appointment.

______________________

- -f Formatted: Indent: Left: 0’, First line: 0’,
LSpaceBere: Opt

(b) Procedure for Appointing Member of the Public to Entities Lormatted: Body (a)

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
(1) Uniform Appointment Process Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... ÷ Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75” + Indent
at: 1”

(A) The Uniform Appointment Process (UAP) will be used for the Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + —

following Boards and Committees: Nurnbenng Styl A,B,C, .+Start at:1+

at: 1.5’
1. Caoital Metro Board of Directors

2. Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Board of
Directors

3. Integral Care Board of Directors

4. Central Health Board of Managers

5. Travis Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

6. Travis County Housing Authority
*

______

Section 1.017 was amended 2/27/1996, Item 6

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 11 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(B) Reappointments. Before expiration of a term, or upon a
vacancy arising for an organization subject to this UAP, the County
Judge shall schedule a Commissioners Court Agenda Item for a
Call for Applications as described below in (C), or in the case of an
existing organization member, instruct the Coordinator for
Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) to determine if the member
desires to continue for an additional term, and contact the
organization to determine if the member has a good attendance of
meetings and is a good contributor to the organization. Should the
Coordinator for IGR submit an acceptable report to the County
Judge, the County Judge shall schedule for Commissioners Court
the consideration of the re-appointment.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 15”, No bullets or

L!!1bering

______________

(C) Call for Application.

(i) In all other cases other than the process set out in
subsection (B) the Commissioners Court shall order a
Call for Applications.

(ii) Should the Commissioners Court order a Call, 1 +

Records Management will advertise on the County Alignnnt: Left + AIiedat: 2” + Indent at:

website the position offered, the position criteria
required by statute, regulation or contract, the
Standard Application, a description of this UAP, and
any preferred qualification or skill sets desired by the
Court. The position will be advertised for a period of
one (1) month unless the Commissioners Court
directs a different time period. Records Management
may bi-annually, request the Commissioners Court to
update the Standard Application and criteria for each
position.

(iii) Records Management will forward all applications
received to IGR for processing.

(iv) IGR will coordinate with any Coun Executive(s) the
Commissioners Court directs for an appointment.

(v) IGR and the County Executive(s) will verify the
applicants meet the criteria and the deadlines: then
short list the Applicants to a number of candidates for
interview by the Commissioners Court; and forward
the names to the County Judge.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 12 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(vi) The County Judge will schedule a Commissioners
Court Agenda Item to determine a date(s) for
interviews for the candidates which the
Commissioners Court chooses to interview.

(vii) After interviews, the Commissioners Court may
appoint an interviewee to the organization, or make
another Call for Applications.

(viii) The Commissioners Courts motion to appoint or
reappoint the member will include the beginning and
ending dates of the term to which they are appointed.

(2) All Other Appointments

(2)——--(A)The County Judge’s office, with the assistance of the
Commissioner’s offices, will accept-the responsibility of compiling
maintain a mailing list of all community, neighborhood, civic
organizations, etc. whose memberships may be interested in serving
on Travis County committees. This list will be used to notify interested
persons of the Travis county committees, their purpose and current or
upcoming vacancies, and to provide them with a contact for additional
information. In addition to the mailing list, utilization of the county’s
media department, as well as featured media stories, would be made
to further advertise committee information and vacancies.

(3-)—---(B) Application for appointment will be collected by any member of
the Commissioners Court, with the original being provided to the
County Judge’s office for central record keeping purposes.

(4)——-(C) Items regarding committee appointments will be routinely
placed on the Commissioners Court agenda for action. Appropriate
applications will be provided as back-up material prior to court action.
The deadline for placing items on the Commissioners Court agenda
will apply to the committee appointments as well.

(5-) -Pocting of. vcccncicz•-Dt--vcriouc-•-public locDtionc mDy Dlco-bc donc

(b)—{Procedure for Commissioners Court Appointments

(4)—LI1........When the Court has five (or multiples of 5) appointments to
make, each member of the Court will nominate one or for
multiples, an equal number.

(2) (jllWhen the Court has four (or eight) each Commissioner will
nominate one (or equal number).

(3) (jjjL When the Court has three (six or nine) appointments to maker the
County Judge will nominate one (two or three) the
Commissioners from Precincts I and 4 will jointly nominate one

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 13 of 21

C°°c’L

- Formatted: Body (1), Tab stops: 1.5”, Left +

L175”, Left + 2.06”, Left

______

- [irmatted: Indent: Left: 075”, Hanging7fl

L°9” Space Before: Opt, Tab stops: 163”, Left J

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(two or three), and the Commissioners from Precincts 2 and 3 will
jointly nominate one (two or three).

(4)- Uy)_When the Court has two appointments to make, the
Commissioners from Precincts I and 4 will jointly nominate one,
and the commissioners from Precincts 2 and 3 will jointly
nominate one.

(.5)—vWhen the Court has one appointment to make, any member of
the Court may nominate someone. To assist in this appointment,
the County Judge’s office will send a notice one month in
advance of the expiration of such an appointee’s term to the
County Commissioners, indicating the name, position, and date
the term expires. No sooner than two weeks after such notice is
sent, but preferably prior to the expiration of the term, the County
Judge will sponsor a generically worded item on the
Commissioners Court agenda indicating the name of the board
or commission on which there is a vacancy. During the
Commissioners Court meeting on this agenda item, any member
of the Commissioners Court can nominate someone for the
appointment, which will then be voted upon by the
Commissioners Court.

(6-)- ---(vflRegardless of who makes a nomination, all Court members will
use their appointments to insure fair and appropriate
representation of the community on boards and commissions.

1.018 Rregcam-Resokitien-Establishing Travis County Risk Managcmcnt Fund_
(Available for Expansion)

1.019 County Vehicle Usage Policy15

(a) Administrative Responsibility

(1) The responsibility and authority to control use of County vehicles is
assigned by the Commissioners Court to the Elected or Appointed
Official or County Executive Manager to whom the vehicle has been
appropriated. For example, the County Executive Manager for Health
and Human Services is authorized to control the use of vehicles
assigned to Health and Human Service, Veterans Service and Agrilife
Extension departments, acId-&peGi-fi-ally-tG the Rural Community
Action Program, and the County Executive Manager-for Transportation
and Natural Resources is authorized to control the use of vehicles
assigned to the central Vehicle Maintenance Program.

Section 1019 was replaced 11/25/08, Item 14.
Chapter 1 —amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 14 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(2) Subject to Chapter 40 of this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures
and Regulations Manual relating to the use of county-owned
passenger vehicles while off-duty, elected or appointed officials or

County eExecutive-macageFs decide which, if any, of their employees
are authorized to take County vehicles home, based on the following
criteria:
(A) Significant improvement in the efficiency and effectiveness of

our service to the public through:

(i) After hours service

(ii) Less cost to taxpayers

(iii) Ability to respond in emergencies or to public safety
issues,

(iv) Availability of specific equipment attached to County
vehicles.

(3) Department Heads are expected to monitor the use of County vehicles
and to take appropriate corrective measures in the event of abuse,
policy violation or loss of justification.

(4) The elected or appointed officials or County eExecutive managers will
decide how to monitor the use of County vehicles and take appropriate
action in the event of abuse or policy violation.

(5) County employees authorized to take home County vehicles will be
identified to Commissioner’s Court yearly, by each department, as part
of the budget process.

(6) County employees who are authorized to take home vehicles shall not
use such vehicles for personal use.

(b) Use by Other County Departments

(1) With the approval of the elected or appointed official or County
executive-a4aec to whom a vehicle has been appropriated by the
Commissioners Court, vehicles may be loaned to other County offices
or departments for public purposes.

(2) When vehicles are loaned for a use outside the department to which
they were appropriated by the Commissioners Court, the responsible
department or office shall make a log showing the County office or
department using the vehicle, the purpose and destination of the trip,
the beginning and ending date and time of use, the beginning and
ending odometer reading, and the name of the County employee(s)
who will operate the vehicle.

(3) Use of vans by 4-H C.A.P.I.T.A.L. Project

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 15 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(A) The Director of the Travis County AgriLifecultural Extension
Service shall be authorized by the Commissioners court to
designate any person within the 4-H C.A.P.I.T.A.L. Project to
drive vans owned by Travis County whether or not the person
so designated is paid directly from Travis County funds.

(B) Any person so designated by the Director of the Travis GCounty
AgriLifefltuta Extension Service shall be deemed an
“employee” of Travis county for the sole purpose of bringing
such person within the scope of coverage under the Travis
County Risk Management Organization and Administration
Policy.

(C) Authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended or revoked by the Travis County Commissioners
Court.

(c) Prohibited Use

(1) County vehicles may not travel outside the State of Texas at any time.

(2) County vehicles may not be operated by anyone other than a current
Travis County employee who holds a valid Texas driver’s license as
appropriate for the occasion.

(3) County vehicles may not be used if the State inspection has expired,
or if in the judgment of County Executive Manager for Administrative
Operations or responsible elected or appointed official or County
eExecutive manager, the vehicle is unsafe for use.

(4) Except as may be authorized by Chapter 40 of this Travis County
no County

employee is authorized to routinely take home within Travis or
surrounding counties, or otherwise use a County-owned vehicle for
personal reasons unless expressly authorized by a Budget
Amendment approved by the Commissioner’s Court. To enable
emergency response after hours, an elected or appointed official or
County eExecutive manager may authorize other County employees to
take home a County-owned vehicle within Travis or surrounding
counties during the emergency period.

(d) This Li1.019 is subject to and shall be construed in accordance with Chapter
40 of this Code.

(e) Citations. A citation includes all written orders from law enforcement for
vehicle violations including traffic violations, violations recorded by cameras
at red lights and non-traffic or non-moving vehicle violations like parking
violations for misdemeanor offences.

Chapter 1 - amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 16 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(1) An employee operating a county vehicle is responsible for obeying all
laws related to operating and parking the vehicle.

(2) If a citation is issued as a result of the employee’s failure to operate or
park the County vehicle legally, the employee is responsible for
notifying their immediate supervisor and providing their immediate
supervisor with a copy of the citation within twenty-four hours.

(3) The immediate supervisor of the employee shall complete an Affidavit
of Non-Liability and send it to the entity issuing the citation to inform
that entity that the employee named in the Affidavit of Non-Liability,
not Travis County, is responsible for any penalties resulting from the
citation.

(4) The employee is responsible for paying for all the penalties resulting
from the citation received, including fines, fees, penalties, court costs
and any other related penalties.

(5) Failure to report citations and/or failure to pay citations will lead to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

(6) Upon approval of the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor may
pay an invoice relating to any citation received as long as the payment
request is accompanied by a Certification that the use was business
related approved by the Elected or Appointed Official or County
Executive Manager.

(f) Use of Toll Road

(1) Only authorized County emergency vehicles may use toll roads.
Elected and Appointed Officials shall annually submit a list of
emergency vehicles authorized to use toll roads to the County Fleet
Manager. The County Fleet Manager submits this list to the
appropriate Toll Authorities.

(2) County Employees using non-emergency County Vehicles on official
County Business are expected to use alternative non-toll routes. If an
employee uses a toll road for either official County business or other
approved use, the employee is responsible for the payment of all toll
fees for such use and penalties related to the non-payment of
applicable tolls. Tolls and penalties are not eligible for reimbursement
by Travis County.

(3) If an employee uses a personal vehicle on County business, that
employee is responsible for the payment of all toll fees for such use
and penalties related to the non-payment of applicable tolls. Tolls and
penalties are not eligible for reimbursement by Travis County.

(4) If an employee incurs charges resulting from the unauthorized use of
toll roads that result in a liability to Travis County, including tolls,

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 17 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



invoice fees, fines, court cost and any other related penalties; the
employee is responsible for paying for them. The employee is
responsible for informing their immediate Supervisor of any possible
charge or penalty and providing their immediate supervisor with a
copy of any citation within twenty-four hours.

(5) The immediate Supervisor of the employee shall complete an Affidavit
of Non-Liability and sent it to the appropriate toll authority to inform it
that the employee named in the Affidavit of Non-Liability, not Travis
County, is responsible for the tolls and any penalties related to non
payment of tolls.

(6) Failure to pay tolls or report and pay citations resulting from non
payment of tolls may lead to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

(7) Unauthorized use of toll roads may lead to disciplinary action up to
and including termination.

(8) Upon approval of the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor may
pay an invoice relating to any citation received as long as the payment
request is accompanied by a Certification that the use was business
related approved by the Elected or Appointed Official or County
Executive—Manaei.

1.020 Policy for Naming New Travis County Facilities16

(a) Purpose: To develop written guidelines for naming Travis County Facilities
in open and more efficient manner.

(b) Procedure

(1) At any time a Travis County facility is to be named, the Commissioners
Court will issue a call for recommendations, provide notice as to the
opportunity, and schedule the matter for public discussion and
consideration by the Commissioners Court.

(2) Recommendation by a Private Citizen and/or Group. Any private
citizen and/or group may make a recommendation to the Travis
County Commissioners Court regarding the naming of a County facility
by presenting that recommendation in writing to any member of the
Commissioners Court and/or presenting that recommendation in the
Commissioners Court meeting set for public discussion of the matter.

(3) If the recommendation is to name the facility after an individual, the
following criteria must be met:

Section 1.020 added 2/13/1996, item 4

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 18 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(A) The individual must have made a significant contribution to
Travis County.

(B) The private citizen and/or group making the recommendation
must provide a written biographical sketch of the individual,
whether living or deceased, to the Commissioners Court when
making the recommendation.

(4) After the public hearing, the Commissioners Court will submit all
recommendations to the Travis County Historical Commission, or any
other group designated by the Commissioner Court, for review and
comment.

(5) Within the time set by the Commissioners Court, the Travis County
Historical Commission (or any reviewing group), will provide the Court
with its comments on names which were considered.

(6) Upon receipt of the comments and recommendations made by the
reviewing body, the Commissioners Court will consider all
recommendations using the above criteria, and any other factors that
the Commissioners Court deems appropriate, and make a final
determination.

(7) Once a final decision has been made, the Commissioners Court:
(A) If the person for whom the facility will be named is living, the

Commissioners Court must obtain the permission of that person
prior to naming the facility.

(B) If the person for whom the facility will be named is deceased,
the Commissioners Court should contact immediate family
members when feasible.

(c) Final Decision. A decision by the Commissioners Court to name or not name
a facility will be final, and the sole discretion in this matter remains with the
Commissioners Court. The fact that the criteria listed in Section 1 .020(b)(3)
have been met does not obligate the Commissioners Court to name a County
facility after the individual recommended.

1.021 Policy for Naming County Parks and Park Facilities17

(a) Purpose: To establish a formal policy and process for county parks, facilities,
fields, and trails, and for placing plaques, markers, and memorials within
county parks.

(b) Objectives:

17 Section 1.021 (written as 1.21 in the order) was added 4/25/2000, Item bA.

Chapter 1 amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 19 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(1) Provide name identification for individual county parks.

(2) Provide name identification wherever appropriate for facilities and
fields within the parks, and hike and bike trails.

(3) Provide citizen input into the process of naming parks and facilities.

(4) Insure that the Travis County Commissioners Court controls the
naming of its public infrastructure and facilities.

(c) Criteria for Qualifying Names. Names should provide some of individual
identity related to:

(1) The geographic location of the park, facility, or trail.

(2) An outstanding features of the park, facility, or

(3) Commonly recognized historical event, or individual verified by the
Travis County Historical Commission.

(4) A deceased individual who made a significant to Travis County or its
park system.

(d) Other Naming Alternatives

(1) Parks and facilities that are donated to the County can be named by
deed restriction by the donor. The naming and acceptance of land is
subject to approval by the Travis County Commissioners

(2) Facilities within parks, ball fields, picnic shelters, pavilions. etc. can be
named separately the parks they are in, subject to the criteria out in
Section c) of this policy.

(e) Procedure

(1) The Court will issue a call for recommendations, providing notice as to
the opportunity, and schedule the matter for public discussion and
consideration by the Commissioners Court.

(2) Any private citizen and/or group or County department or employee
may make a recommendation to the Travis County Commissioners
Court regarding the naming of a County park or facility within a park or
trail by presenting that recommendation in writing to any member of
the Commissioners Court and/or presenting that recommendation in
the Commissioners Court meeting set for public discussion of the
matter.

(3) The Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource Department
will verify that all names submitted do not conflict with existing names
facilities and that the proposed names conform to this policy.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 20 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



(4) After a minimum weeks public notice. the Commissioners Court will
conduct a public hearing on qualified names to receive public
comments on the names.

(5) The Commissioners Court will make the final selection of the name.

(f) Renaming County Parks and facilities. The renaming of parks and facilities
is strongly discouraged so as not to diminish the original justification for the
name. Park names by deed restrictions cannot be considered for renaming.
In the event that renaming is justified the recommended name must conform
to this policy.

(g) Other Considerations:

(1) If a recommended name is a deceased individual, other than a
historical figure, the private citizen making the recommendation must
provide a written biographical sketch of the individual and an
approving the recommendation from surviving family members.

(2) Neither the naming process or the name itself shall discriminate on the
basis of race, religion, sex. age, or national origin.

(h) Final Decision. A decision by the Commissioners Court to name or not to
name a park. facility, or trail will be final, and the sole discretion in this
remains with the Commissioners Court.

(i) Plaques, markers, memorials. Plaques, markers, and memorials may be
placed in the parks to recognize a significant donation or contribution to park
improvements. The plaque, marker. and memorial will be not larger than
X_” bronze plate imbedded in concrete at or below ground level. The
recognition of multiple donors may be made on a larger sized plaque place in
a common area at the discretion of the Transportation and Natural
Resources Department.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 21 of 21

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 21
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 22
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 23
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of December 20 & 27, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, December 20, 2011  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on December 20, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Steiner Ranch Phase 1, Section 10-D, 

resubdivision of Lots 303-315 and Lots 324-339 (resubdivision final plat - 34 total lots [33 single-
family lots and 1 greenbelt lot] - 15.17 acres - Shoreview Overlook Drive) in Precinct Two. 
(Commissioner Eckhardt)  (Action Item #13) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 39 and 40, Block H 
of Highland Creek Lakes, Section 1 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #14) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
3. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide drainage easements located along the north and south lot lines of Lot 7, Block 48 of 
Austin Lake Hills, Section Three in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #15) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diane Blankenship; Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

Special Item 
 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
5. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 07T00155OJ, The Retirement Store, consultant 

services for the 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan for Travis County. 
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
6. Approve twelve month extensions to 43 contracts with various contractors for social services, 

and authorize County Purchasing Agent to sign all extension modifications on the Court’s behalf 
(see Attachment A for list of contracts). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve Modification No. 14 to Contract No. 02T00005OJ, administrative services agreement, 

with United Healthcare Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve three month extensions to:    
 

a. Contract No. PS090092RE, Caritas of Austin; and   
 
b. Contract No. PS090104RE, Austin Area Urban League, for social services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Approve interlocal agreement with Texas Department of Public Safety for the purchase of 

alcohol blood test kits. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 8 to Interlocal No. IL060254RE, University of Texas at Austin (Ray 

Marshall Center), for human resources study. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. LA110090LC, Cyrus Networks, LLC, for data center 

lease space. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on contract negotiations for advisory team for feasibility 

analysis of a P3 for new civil and family courthouse.  (This item may be taken into Executive 
Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney’s Office 
The Honorable John K. Dietz, Judge, 250th District 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Select Ernst & Young for contract negotiations, specifically addressing the 

issues of diversity and local participation prior to approval of a final contract 
by the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Steiner Ranch Phase 1, Section 

10-D, resubdivision of Lots 303-315 and Lots 324-339 (resubdivision final plat - 34 total lots [33 
single-family lots and 1 greenbelt lot] - 15.17 acres - Shoreview Overlook Drive) in Precinct 
Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 39 
and 40, Block H of Highland Creek Lakes, Section 1 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide drainage easements located along the north and south lot lines of Lot 
7, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action regarding modifications to LCRA Buoy Permit #B00045 at 

Bob Wentz Park at Windy Point in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on request for approval of new license agreements with 

the Travis County Credit Union for replacement and operation of automated teller machines at 
the Criminal Justice Center and the Office of the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action to approve an amendment to the interlocal agreement 

with the City of Austin reducing the amount of Communities Putting Prevention to Work 
(Tobacco Free Work Place) Grant funds by $75,264, due to a late start in the program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed amendments to Chapter 57 (Travis County 

Smoking Policy) of the Travis County Code. (This item may be taken into Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services 

(HHS&VS) 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Ana Almaguel, Planner, HHS&VS 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/3/2012 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on Memorandum of Understanding between Healthy 

Families Travis County and Any Baby Can for the provision of home-based counseling services. 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Program Year 2010 Consolidated 

Annual Performance Evaluation Report for the Community Development Block Grant provided 
by HUD:    

 
a. Review the comments received during the public comment period;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Accept comments received during the public comment period and add 

them to the Program Year 2010 Consolidated Annual Performance 
Evaluation Report (CAPER). 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
b. Approve the final draft of the report; and   
 
c. Approve submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, San 

Antonio Field Office, Region VI. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 21.b–c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Approve contract amendment with Fotowatio Renewable Venture, LLC (Solar Farm) for change 

in ownership. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
24. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,217,952.91 for the period of December 2 to December 8, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on request regarding County participation in Parking 

Mobility Initiative. (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Craig Spradling, Chief Technical Officer and Co-Founder, Parking Mobility 
Tonya Mills, Senior Planner, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP) 
Bruce Elfant, Constable Precinct 5 
Julie Maluca, Travis County Resident  
Mike Hanes, Lone Star Paralysis Foundation 
Chase Beard, Coalition for Texans with Disabilities 
Luke Terry, Travis County Resident 
Mike Marsh, Executive Director, Texas Association for Centers for Independent Living 
Catherine McCarter, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Indicate the Court’s intention to proceed and direct Roger Jefferies, County 

Executive, JPS and Legal to work with Parking Mobility to negotiate a 
proposal to bring back to the Commissioners Court on January 10, 2011 for 
further action. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on an order regarding ethical and training standards for 

juvenile case managers. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Judge Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace Precinct 3 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 27. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
28. Receive strategic plan for the Juvenile Case Management Program and recommendations for 

expenditures from the Juvenile Case Management Fund in Fiscal Year 2012 and take 
appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Judge Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace Precinct 3 
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Judge Glenn Bass, Justice of the Peace Precinct 2 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 28. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding interlocal agreement with Clean Air Force. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Scott Johnson, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the $10,000.00 request; funds would be from Allocated Reserve 

through TNR as an automatic budget adjustment. The Court directs Staff to 
monitor deliverables from the Clean Air Force within a one-year time frame. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge requested that Staff look into the elimination of duplication of 
effort with the various organizations that Travis County contracts with to ensure the best use of 
limited funds. 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding renewal of contract with Envision Central 

Texas. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
John Donisi, Incoming President, Envision Central Texas 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 30; funds will be from Allocated Reserve through TNR as an 

automatic budget adjustment. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Lindsey Hale to the Children’s 

Protective Services Board as the County Judge’s appointee, effective immediately through 
December 31, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting plans for the following Travis County 

Precincts:    
 

a. County Commissioners;    
 

b. Justices of the Peace and Constables; and    
 

b. Elections (voter tabulation districts). 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on request to ratify Resolution recognizing retirement of 

Travis County employee, Nick Macik after 16 years of service. (Judge Biscoe) 

MOTION: Approve Item 33. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
34. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action concerning the extension of 

administrative leave with pay for Juvenile Probation employee, Slot 360.  1 and 3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Approve an additional seven days. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
35. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action to file an amicus curiae brief 

with the Supreme Court of Texas supporting the City of Austin’s petition for review in Harper 
Park Two, LP v. City Of Austin. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve filing an amicus curiae brief with the Supreme Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

36. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Bar-K Ranches POA, LLC 
(Samuel F. & Patricia L. Albus resale deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the proposed transaction. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
37. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding potential litigation 

with Mortgage Electronic Recording System (MERS Corp.). 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
38. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas legislature. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Authorize an additional $30,000.00 for legal fees; funding is to come from 

Allocated Reserve as an automatic budget adjustment. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
39. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. 
Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
40. Receive briefing from County Attorney regarding status of lease agreement at 700 Lavaca with 

Austin Suites Management, Ltd. And take appropriate action. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney to send an appropriate response and have the 
matter back on the Court's Agenda at the appropriate time. 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
41. Interview candidates to fill vacancy in the office of the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector on 

January 1, 2012:    
 

a. Stan Wilson;   
 
b. Renea Deckard;   
 
c.  Tina Morton; and   
 
d. Dolores Lopez. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 41 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel Matters. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to contact the person not interviewed today with 
the results of the Court’s discussion; further, that we ask the County Attorney 
to prepare a legal opinion on issues regarding one of the applicants for the 
Tuesday, December 27, 2011 Executive Session, and indicate the Court’s 
intention to take action on the selection next Tuesday, December 27, 2011. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 8.a–b, 9, 

10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, and 31. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of November 22 and 29, 

2011. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 17, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

a plat for recording: Steiner Ranch Phase 2, Section 10, Resubdivision of Lot 1, Block C 
(resubdivision final plat - 14 total lots (10 commercial lots, 2 open space lots, and 2 private joint 
use access lots) - 60.93 acres - Quinlan Park Road) in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, December 27, 2011  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on December 27, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action regarding:   
 

a. Presentation of patriotic employer certificate to the Travis County Commissioners Court 
from employer support of the Guard and Reserve; and   

 
b. Presentation of military honors to Travis County employee Colonel Leroy Ontiberos from 

Major General Gary Bunch and Major General Jaye Wells. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Major Tyson Voekel 
Alan Burgeron, Ombudsman, Department of Defense 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Major General Jimmy Jaye Wells 
Colonel Leroy Ontiberos 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Major General Gary Bunch 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on approval of a replacement license agreement for 60 

parking spaces located at 9th and Lavaca location. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action regarding license agreements with Matt Lucas and Bobby 

Jay Williamson to trap and control the feral hog population in Travis County parks and the 
Balcones Canyonlands Preserve. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Ratification of a new application submitted by the Travis County Historical Commission to 
the Texas Historical Commission to receive National Park Service Resources for public 
outreach and educational curricula for the Ransom and Sarah Williams Farmstead Project 
in south Travis County;   

 
b. Permission to continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program and use Health 

and Human Services and Veterans Service's budget for related operating expenses until 
the forthcoming Fiscal Year 2012 agreement is fully executed; and    

 
c. Permission to continue the Casey Family Programs Community and Family Reintegration 

Project in Health and Human Services and Veterans Service until the forthcoming Fiscal 
Year 2012 agreement is fully executed. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve collateral assignment agreement between Travis County, Fotowatio Renewable 

Venture, LLC (Solar Farm) and Wells Fargo Bank. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
  

MOTION: Approve Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
8. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$565,509.10 for the period of December 9 to December 15, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
10. Approve Modification No. 9 to Contract No. MA080155LC, Future Com, Ltd., for it security 

products, support and services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve interlocal agreement No. IL120078EC, Harris County Department of Education, to 

participate in the purchasing cooperative entitled “Choice Facility Partners.” 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on contract award to Ernst & Young, LLC for consultant 

services on feasibility analysis for new civil and family courthouse. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on contract with Hawkins, Delafield & Wood LLP for legal 

services to provide consultant services on feasibility analysis for new civil and family 
courthouse. (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Other Items 
 
14. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of November 2011. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the following Precinct One reappointments to 

Emergency Services District (ESD) Boards of Commissioners, effective January 1, 2012 
through December 31, 2013:    

 
a. Jesse Arellano, Clemente Zabalza and Ronald Fowler, ESD No. 12;   
 
b. Gary Johnson and Cliff Kessler, ESD No. 13;   
 
c. Reggie Williams, ESD No. 4; and   
 
d. Maize Hamilton, ESD No. 2. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following Precinct Three reappointments to 

Emergency Services District (ESD) Boards of Commissioners, effective January 1, 2012 
through December 31, 2013:   

 
a. Carroll Knight and Edd New, ESD No. 3;    
 
b. Krista Moy and John Hogg, ESD No. 9; and   
 
c. Lainey Melnick and Tina Romanella De Marquez, ESD No. 10. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
17. Consider and take appropriate action to fill vacancy in the office of the Travis County Tax 

Assessor Collector on January 1, 2012, and related Issues. 1 and 3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 17 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Appoint Delores Lopez. 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner  

 
Clerk’s Note: The Motion died for lack of a Second. 

MOTION: Appoint Stan Wilson. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

 
Clerk’s Note: The Motion died for lack of a Second. 

MOTION: Appoint Tina Morton. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
18. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. 1 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 3, 4, 5, 6.a–c, 8, 

9, 10, 11, 14, 15a–d, and 16.a–c. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of December 6 and 13, 

2011. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 17, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 0.658 acre drainage easement 
located over and across a portion of Lot 1, Block A of the Schmidt Addition Subdivision in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 

Prepared By: steven-:M.a..n.illa Phone 1: 854-9383 
Division Director/Man,~.9.er~. . 

('~\r\A../\ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manffia, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 31, 
2012 to receive public comments and take appropriate action regarding the 
proposed Development Agreement with TXI and the City of Austin regarding 
Greenprint land along Gilleland Creek and the Colorado River in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In 2005, the City of Austin, the Trust for Public Land, the U.T. School of Architecture, 
and Travis County produced the Travis County Greenprint for Growth to identify land 
that is a high priority for public acquisition as open space. High priority lands are 
regarded as land located along rivers and streams to include the flooplains of these 
bodies of water. After the 2005 Bond Election, the county developed a strategy for 
acquiring open space within eastern Travis County and priority was given to Onion 
Creek in southeast Travis County and Gilleland Creek in northeast Travis County 
because they were both within the City of Austin's desired development zone and 
were located in rapidly urbanizing watersheds. The strategy was to link existing 
municipal, county, and state parks along these creeks with a greenway corridor by 
purchasing land in the floodplain ranked as moderate to high priority by the 
Greenprint. The county's goal was to complete segments that have logical termini 
and are accessible and improved so that the public can use them even if no 
subsequent bond funds were authorized by the voters. Travis County began 
acquiring open space in 2007 along Onion Creek. Meanwhile, TXI was purchasing 
some of the same parcels along the Colorado River and Gilleland Creek that were 
identified by the Greenprint as priority parcels. Research shows they own 
approximately 40% of the high to medium priority rated land identified by the 
Greenprint because there are sand and gravel deposits beneath much of the 
conservation land valuable to TXI. Neighborhoods adamantly opposed to the mining 
and expressed concerns about truck traffic, dust, noise, water pollution, and property 
devaluation were just some of the concerns expressed during public hearings. 
Despite the protest of area residents, the city and county were legally required to 
grant TXI with a development permit in 2008 for the mining since they had complied 
with all city and county regulations. Subsequently, the county started negotiating with 
TXI and from these discussions and input from stakeholders from the public meeting 

Item C4
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



held on December 1, 2011 evolved a proposal that would result in county acquisition 
of Greenprint land and also remove TXI's truck traffic from public roads and the 
creation of buffers to protect neighborhoods from dust and noise. On December 13, 
2011, the Commissioners Court determined the proposal was worthy of further 
consideration and believed the best vehicle for implementing the proposal would be 
a development agreement among TXI, the City of Austin, and Travis County and 
further recommended to set a public hearing for the Court on January 31,2012. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the approval for setting a public hearing on January 31, 2012. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:

1-1--------
. .. . 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



PROPOSED OPEN SPACE ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
 
AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY, TXI, ANDTHE CITY OF AUSTIN:
 

BACKGROUND AND EXPLANATION
 
DECEMBER 1, 2011
 

PREFACE 

The Travis County Commissioners Court has scheduled a public meeting on 
Thursday, December 1, 2011 at 6:00 PM at its East Service Center, 6011 Blue Bluff 
Road to explain and receive public comments on a proposed agreement between the 
County and TXI for open space acquisition and TXI's development of its Hornsby 
Bend East and West mining sites. The following paper provides a summary of the 
topic. County staff will make a brief summary slide presentation of the agreement at 
the public meeting 

BACKGROUND 

2005 Travis County Open Space Bonds 

In 2005, the voters of Travis County approved the issuance of park bonds, including 
$6.4 million for open space parkland acquisition throughout the county. While 
legally available to all areas of Travis County, it was generally understood that the 
funds would be used in eastern Travis County. Another $8.6 million was authorized 
for open space parkland along Onion Creek. The parkland open space is purchased 
over a period of years as the county's debt capacity allows. 

The Travis County Greenprint for Acquiring Open Space 

Also in 2005, the County in cooperation with the Trust for Public Lands developed 
the Travis County Greenprint Model, which identified and rated the priority of land 
parcels throughout the county for conservation (See attached Exhibit "A"). 

Generally, high priority lands are located along rivers and streams and include the 
floodplains of these water bodies. After the 2005 bond election, the County 
developed a strategy for acquiring open space within eastern Travis County. 
Priority was given to Onion Creek in southeast Travis County and Gilleland Creek in 
northeast Travis County because both were within the City of Austin's desired 
development zone and were in rapidly urbanizing watersheds, spurred in part by 
the construction of State Highway 130. 

The County's strategy is to link existing municipal, county, and state parks along 
these creeks with a greenway corridor by purchasing land in the floodplain ranked 
as moderate to high priority by the Greenprint. The amount of the park bonds is 
limited, so the County can buy only a finite amount of acreage. The County's goal is 
to complete "minimum viable segments" of greenway; that is, complete segments 

1
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



that have logical termini and are accessible and improved so that the public can use 
them even if no subsequent bond funds are authorized by the voters. 

The first "minimum viable segment" of the Onion Creek greenway starts at its 
confluence with the Colorado River and ends upstream at FM 973. The first 
"minimum viable segment" of Gilleland Creek starts at its confluence with the 
Colorado River and ends upstream at FM 969. The County began acquiring open 
space in 2007 along Onion Creek, generally paying between $3,500 and $4,500 per 
acre for the flood plain from willing sellers. The County planned to acquire open 
space along Gilleland Creek in the latter years of 2005 bond program. 

Mining Companies Own Many Tracts In The Greenprint And Are Buying More. 

Meanwhile, unknown to Travis County, TXI was contracting to purchase some of the 
same parcels along the Colorado River and Gilleland Creek identified by the 
Greenprint as priority open space. Research shows that TXI, Capitol Aggregates, 
Shumaker, Cernex, and other mining companies own about 40% of the land rated by 
the Greenprint as high to medium priority along the Colorado River from Austin to 
the Travis-Bastrop County line (see attached Exhibit "B"). Clearly, the County's 
objective of conserving open space is in direct competition with mining because 
there are sand and gravel deposits beneath much priority conservation land. 

On October 22, 2008 TXI submitted to Travis County its application to mine two 
sites, Hornsby Bend East and Hornsby Bend West, along the Colorado River and its 
confluence with Gilleland Creek. The application confirmed that the County would 
be competing with TXI for acquisition of some parcels, and that TXI could afford to 
pay a premium for the land because of the value of the sand and gravel beneath the 
surface. 

TXI Obtains Permits For The Hornsby Bend East And West Sites. 

Neighbors were adamantly opposed to the mining and expressed concerns about 
truck traffic, dust, noise, water pollution, and property devaluation, among many 
concerns. However, TXI complied with all the County's and City's development 
regulations. Over the protest of area residents, but as required by Texas law, the 
County and City granted TXI development permits for the mining. 

However, because TXI proposed to haul its mined materials over public roads to its 
existing processing plant at its Webberville tract, as a condition of the permit Travis 
County required TXI to make the following road improvements before any raw 
materials are mined TXI: 1) reconstruct a total of9,8000 feet of Dunlap Road; 2) 
install a turn-lane and traffic signal at FM 969; 3) improve the intersections of FM 
969 and Taylor Lane and FM 969 and Burleson Manor Road. 

2
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Also, TXI is required by state law to provide a 50-foot buffer between its mining 
cells and adjoining properties. TXI voluntarily provided additional 58 acres of 
buffer along Hunters Bend Road across from the Chaparral Crossing subdivision. 

The Rison Tract 

Notwithstanding its separate process for permitting TXI's mining, the County began 
negotiating with the owners of 587 acres of the Rison tract, which is a portion of 
TXI's Hornsby Bend East site. The owners had granted TXI the option to purchase 
the tract, but allowed the County to survey and appraise it. Meanwhile, TXI 
exercised its purchase options and became owner of the tract, now permitted for 
mining. The County's outside appraiser valued the tract at $6,170,000, or about 
$10,511 per acre. 

At that point, both the County and TXI agreed to discuss each other's objectives and 
see if there was common ground that could lead to agreement on terms for open 
space acquisition and mining, as well as for addressing some of the concerns of area 
residents about mining operations. 

POSSIBLE ALTERNATIVES 

The County has three basic alternatives at this point. 

1.	 Do nothing. Under this alternative, TXI mines all its Hornsby Bend Ease and 
West sites, including the Rison Tract, under its existing permit and hauls its 
materials on public roads, unless it obtains a City variance to amend its 
permits to cross Gilleland and Elm creeks with an internal haul road. No 
buffers are established between the mining and any adjacent neighborhoods. 

2.	 Try to buy the Rison tract from TXI. This would almost certainly require the 
County to file suit to condemn the land. TXI will hire its own appraisers and 
lawyers to argue for a price, including remainder damages, much higher than 
the $6,170,000 in the County's appraisal. TXI would still mine the remainder 
of its Hornsby Bend East and West sites under its existing permit and haul its 
materials on public roads. Only one neighborhood would be buffered from 
mining by County purchase of the Rison Tract. Not only could condemnation 
exhaust the 2005 open space bonds, but TXI can use the money the County 
pays for the Rison Tract to buy more nearby land for mining, including other 
high priority Greenprint land. 

3.	 Pursue an Open Space Acquisition and Development Agreement with TXI and 
the City of Austin, amending and supplementing TXI's current permit and 
agreements and providing for a more comprehensive set of measures and 
considerations, such as open space acquisition and donations, more buffers 
for more neighborhoods, phasing of the mining, and removing trucks from 
public roads and other restrictions. 

3
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



POTENTIAL AGREEMENT IN CONCEPT
 

A year of discussion and negotiations between the County and TXI have produced 
the following major terms for a potential agreement (cross referenced in attached 
Exhibit "C"): 

A.	 Travis County purchases 178.6 acres of open space parkland from TXI 
(Portion of Rison Tract in Hornsby Bend East site) to create 1000' buffer 
between the Twin Creek Meadows subdivision and TXI's Hornsby Bend 
East site. 

B.	 Travis County purchases 17.4 acres of right of way from TXI (portion of 
Webberville site) for future extension of Burleson-Manor arterial 
roadway and its crossing of the Colorado River. 

C.	 TXI donates to Travis County 181.9 acres ofland along Gilleland Creek and 
the Colorado River for open space parkland. 

D.	 Travis County and City of Austin agree to standards for permitting additional 
mining on TXI's existing Webberville site to offset the loss of sand and 
gravel materials purchased by the County in "A" above. 

E.	 TXI agrees not to mine within 1000' of most of the existing residential areas 
of Austin Colony and Twin Creek Meadows, and within 1000' north and 
south of Chaparral Crossing. TXI further agrees to expedite the mining of 
1000' east of the Chaparral subdivision as its first phase of mining and to 
expedite the mining within 1000' north of Milo Road once mining begins 
in that area. 

F.	 TXI agrees not to use Hunters Bend Road, Dunlap Road, Milo Road, and FM 
969 to haul raw materials from its Hornsby Bend East and West sites to 
its processing plant on its Webberville site. 

G.	 Travis County and City of Austin agree to standards for permitting, and TXI 
agrees to construct, a gravel haul road from its Hornsby Bend East/West 
sites, two concrete-fortified crossings at locations across Elm Creek and 
Dunlap Road, and a concrete span bridge across Gilleland Creek to its 
existing processing plant on its Webberville site. 

H.	 TXI agrees to construct a berm along the eastern side of Dunlap Road and 
along the north side of Milo Road. 

I.	 TXI agrees not to mine (but not to convey) 114 foot wide strip of its land 
along the western boundary of its Hornsby Bend West site for future right 
of way of a planned collector street. 

J. TXI agrees to fence private cemetery east of Dunlap Road 

Future Opportunities For Public Input 

To pursue an Open Space Acquisition and Development Agreement, the County 
would consider it at one or more public meetings or hearings before the 
Commissioners Court. Also, the County would need to ask the City of Austin to 
become a party to the agreement because it has the sole authority to grant a 
variance to its water quality regulations allowing TXI to cross Gilleland Creek and 

4
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Elm Creek with its haul road ("Gil above). There would be additional opportunities 
for public input as part of the City process. 

Regulatory Considerations 

Under the potential agreement with the County and City, TXI will haul its raw 
materials along an internal haul road that crossings Gilleland Creek. This will 
require new permits or revisions to the existing permits from Travis County; new or 
revised, the county's review and approval process would be the same. In order for 
the County to grant these permits or revisions, TXI would have to obtain permits or 
exemptions from permits from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. TXI would also 
need a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) from FEMA showing no adverse 
impact from flood on properties they do not own or otherwise control. Built into 
the CLOMR process is a requirement that the project be reviewed and approved by 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife. Because the project is in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction 
(ETn of the City of Austin, a permit from the City is also required. Under Austin's 
water quality rules, a creek crossing for these purposes would require a variance for 
encroachment into the Critical Water Quality zones. 

A comparison of the three alternatives follows: 

HOUSEHOLDS DIRECTLY BUFFERED 

PARKLAND OPEN SPACE ACQUIRED 

RIGHT OF WAY ACQUIRED 

COST TO COUNTY 

OPEN SPACE PARKLAND
 

RIGHT OF WAY
 

TOTAL
 

2005 BOND FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR 

ADDITIONAL OPEN SPACE ACQUISITION 

HAUL TRUCKS ON COUNTY ROADS 

RIGHT OF WAY PRESERVED FOR 

BLAKE MANOR ARTERIAL 

AUSTIN COLONY FUTURE COLLECTOR 

50' BUFFER ALONG DUNLAP & MILO 

EXPEDITED MINING OF SElECTED AREAS 

CROSSING OF GILLELAND CREEK 

CROSSING OF ElM CREEK 

RISON POTENTIAL 

DO NOTHING CONDEMNATION AGREEMENT 

100 106 361 

NONE 587 Acres 360 Acres 

NONE NONE 17.8 Acres 

$0 $6,170,000+ $2,089,620 

$0 0 $200,000 

$0 $6,170,000+ $2,289,620 

$6,047,194 NONE $3,957,574 

YES YES NO 

NONE NONE 17.8 Acres 

NONE NONE 114 Feet 

YES YES YES 

NONE NONE :HAPPAREL CROSSING 

MILO ROAD 

NO 1\10 YES 

YES YES YES 

5
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



MULTIPLE-PRONG APPROACH TO AREA DEVELOPMENT 

Travis County has responded in multiple ways to the community's concern about 
TXI's mining permit and other concerns about development in the corridor. 

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 

The environmental monitoring is designed to determine pre-mining baseline 
environmental conditions prior to the onset of mining activities by TXI at their 
"Hornsby Bend" mine sites. Under a one-year contract with Travis County, URS 
Corporation is engaged in three tasks to determine baseline: 

1) Groundwater quality and elevation conditions up-gradient and down
gradient from the mine site; 
2) Upwind and downwind levels of suspended particulate matter in the PM 
2.5 and PM 10 size fractions in the air; and 
3) Noise levels in areas between existing and future mining activities and 
nearby receptors. 

The contract runs from July 2011 through July, 2012. Initially, URS completed site 
reconnaissance, developed a sampling and analysis plan, completed a well 
inventory, and conducted a door-to-door survey of prospective wells to monitor and 
sites to place air and noise monitoring equipment. 

As of November 17, 2011,wells for monitoring have been selected, arrangements 
were made with property owners to allow access for monitoring, the first of four air 
monitoring events occurred, the first of two noise monitoring events occurred, and 
the first of six groundwater sampling events has taken place. Additionally, one well 
has a transducer installed to allow for continuous water elevation measurements. 
All baseline monitoring events are scheduled for completion by May, 2012. A public 
meeting on the first year results will be convened by the end of the contract period. 
The Commissioners Court will consider funding for additional monitoring in 
subsequent years when it adopts the county operating budget each year. 

COLORADO RIVER CORRIDOR PLAN 

The Colorado River Corridor Plan (Corridor Plan) is a joint planning initiative of 
Travis County, the City of Austin, with technical assistance from the Lower Colorado 
River Authority (LCRA). The area of interest covers over 30,000 acres in eastern 
Travis County, bounded by US 183 on the west, east to the Travis County line with 
Bastrop County, and by FM 969 on the north to State Highway 71 on the south. The 
purpose of the Corridor Plan is to coordinate regional and local planning to facilitate 
the preservation and enhancement of the many valuable environmental, economic, 
recreational, and cultural resources of this region over the next twenty-five years. 
The plan outlines objectives for improved protection oflocal bio-diversity, 
preservation and restoration of floodplains and natural areas; the creation of parks, 

6
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



completion schedule. The design and construction will adhere to federal policies 
and procedures for environmental clearances and right-of-way acquisition which 
can require one or more years to complete. 

DETAILS OFTXI PERMITS 

As stated earlier, the County granted TXI two Flood Hazard Area Development 
Permits on January 29, 2010 for TXI's Hornsby Bend East and West mining sites. 
These permits were administratively renewed on June 2, 2011. The term of these 
renewed permits is five years, as provided under Travis County Chapter 64 
regulations. Because TXI proposed to haul its mined materials over public roads to 
its existing processing plant at its Webberville tract, Travis County required TXI to 
adopt a separate Roadway Improvement Agreement for improvements to Dunlap 
Road and certain intersections on FM 969 to accommodate the increased truck 
traffic from their operations. Under its current permits, TXI will have to complete 
the roadway improvements before hauling any mined materials from the sites to its 
processing plant at its Webberville site. 

EXHIBITS 

A Travis County Greenprint Model for eastern Travis County 
B Location of Mining Properties in Colorado River corridor 
C Map of Proposed Open Space Acquisition and Development Agreement 

8
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



E
X

H
IB

IT
 C


 

11
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE - TNR/FMD 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

December 21, 2011 

Mr. MarcOtt 
City Manager, City ofAustin 
P.O. Box 1088 
Austin, Texas 

RE: Possible Development Agreement For Land Along Gilleland Creek and the Colorado River. 

Dear Mr. Ott: 

In 2005, the City of Austin, Travis County, the Trust for Public Land, and the V.T. School of 
Architecture produced the Travis County Greenprint for Growth to identify land that is a high 
priority for public acquisition as open space. The County then developed a strategy to acquire 
Greenprint lands along Onion and Gilleland creeks to create a trail linking existing City, County, 
and State parks. 

The County was negotiating the purchase of Greenprint land at the confluence ofGilleland 
Creek and the Colorado River in 2008 when TXI applied to the City and County for permits to mine 
land that it owned or was acquiring there. Citing concerns such as increased truck traffic on public 
roads and dust and noise from mining operations, neighbors opposed the mining. As required by 
law, the City and County issued the permits because TXI complied with City and County 
regulations. 

The permits covered land that TXI bought from some of the owners the County had been 
negotiating with, so the County started negotiations anew with TXI. From these discussions has 
evolved a proposal that would result not only in County acquisition of Greenprint land, but also 
removal ofTXI's truck traffic from public roads and creation ofbuffers to protect neighborhoods 
from dust and noise. 

The County has taken input from stakeholders, including holding a public meeting with them 
on December 1st 

• On December 13th
, the Commissioners Court determined the proposal is worthy of 

further consideration and set a public hearing for the Court's January 31, 2012, meeting. 
The Court believes that the best vehicle for implementing the proposal would be a 

development agreement among TXI, the County, and the City because certain City and County 
regulatory matters would need to be addressed in addition to the County real estate matters. 
Accordingly, the Court directed me to formally request City management to discuss the proposal 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



with us. Former County Executive Joe Gieselman was handling this matter before his recent 
retirement and the Court has retained him to continue that work, so he will be the lead County 
contact. Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

C#tj~ 
Steve Manilla
 
County Executive
 
Transportation, Natural Resources, and Facilities
 

cc: Travis County Commissioners Court
 
Austin City Council
 
Assistant City Manager Sue Edwards
 
Greg Guernsey, Director, Planning and Development Review
 
Jean Drew, Watershed Protection
 
Barry Bone, TXI
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of 
December 20 and 27, 2011. 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

Item 2
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, December 20, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on December 20, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims and invest the funds. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



  

December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, December 27, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on December 27, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of November 22 and December 6, 2011. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of December 20 and 27, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Item 2
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

December 20, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, December 20, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on December 20, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims and invest the funds. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



  

December 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, December 27, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on December 27, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of 

November 22, 2011. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


Item 1
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County 
Executive, Planning and Budget 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve: 

A. Payment of $850.00 for annual membership in National Association 
of Local Housing Finance Agencies; and 

B. Payment of $675.00 for annual membership in Texas Association of 
Local Housing Finance Agencies. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 2
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 1
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 1
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Item 1
Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.



Updated 1/5/12, 2:45 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02
	TCHousing Fin Corp Item 01
	TCHousing Fin Corp Item 02
	TCHealth Fac Dev Corp Item 01
	TCCultural Educ Fac Corp Item 01
	TCCapital Industrial Dev Corp Item 01



